AGENDA
Alf tems are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners' Room - Courthouse Annex Building
February 5, 2018
7:00 p.m.

L Call to Order

Ik (/Prayer & Piedge

{1, Approval of Agenda
v, Consent Agenda

request for remaval of an item or items is made from a Commissioner or Coramissioners.}

B.  Tax Release Approvals

C. Personnet Matiers
ACTHON 4< . Resignation: PT/F Paramedic

REQUIRED Resignation: Beard of Elections Suparvisor
Resignation: Housekesper

Resignation: F/T Pasamedic

Promation: Board of Elections Sugervisor

. Appointment: PT/F] Paramedic (3)

D, Step & Merit increases

1. Social Services
2. Department Heads (2}

E.  Budget Amendments No. 18
F.  Janitorial Service Agreements

1. Social Services
2. Senior Citizens

V. INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES/STAFF

e

B. Introduction of Mew Emplovees

1. Tax Clerk
2. Social Services New Employees {4)

Vi. Scheduled Appointments
A Bland Baker, Trillium
B.  Nick Lolies, Water Supervisor

NO ACTHOMN C. B#l Jennings, Tax Administrator
REQUIRED 0. Susan Chaney, Social Services
ViIl. } Commissicner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A
8.
C.

Vill.§ Old Business

A, Updates from County Manager

B. Recreation Advisory Commities

C.  Amendment to Animal Controf Ordinance

fConsent ftems as follows wilf be adopled with a single motion, second and vote, unless a

A Approval of Minutes: December 4, 2017 Regular Meeting & December 18, 2017 Special Called
MeetingMiork Session & January 2, 2018 Regular Meeting & January 168, 2018 Work Sessicn

A, Presentation: Scoft Alons, District Technician for ChowarPerguimans Seif & Water Conservation

700 pam
20 pom.
725 pm.
T30 pm.



(‘
IX. New Business

A FY 2017-18 Audit Contract

ACTHON _< B.  Reduction in Shefiffs Salary After Election
REQUIRED c.

B.

E.
—~

) Public Comments
{if you wish to address the Board, please stale your name for tfie record prior to speaking}

A
8,
C.

Xi, Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-31 8.11{4) & Closed Session Minutes Approval
XH. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
¥ Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
> PlatLog
# Buitding inspections

» Code Enforcement Officer

#» Sheriffs Department

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
# 911 Communications Board Meeting Minutes — January 25, 2018



WA,
VB,

VL.
VLG,

VHEA.
VILB.

WiH.C.

LA

IX.B.

1.

o

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
February 5, 2018
7:00p.m.

Enclosures. items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. K you wish to discuss any of these
items, piease make that request during the meeting.

Enciosure. The following presentationsfintroductions will be made:
A Presentations:
. Seott Aloms: The Chaimum will present a plagee to Scotz Alons whe retised on Fanuary 11, 2018 after 2% vears of service with the

Chowan-Perguireans Counly Soff & Water Conservation Distriet. He may be a firle Eate for the meeting since he i attending the Chowan
County Comenissioners” meeting tanight foo.

B.  Introdoction of Employee:
L. Bilft Jeggings: Mr. Jennings vil] introduce Wikma Robhies, Tax Cherk, who was appointed offective Janeeary 1, 2018

2. Susan Chaney: Ms, Chaney wifl intraduce Syreeta Cultins, BIC [ working towaed IMC 18 (Eppointed 1171/2087), Natalie Verner, B0 1)
{appointed 1071/2017), Alicc Copeland. IMC H (appointed 12/1/2017), and Kathleen Bracks, [MC 1 working toward IMC 1f {appointed
01A172068).

Enclosures. Bland Baker, Trilium, wilf present Triliurm’s 2017 Annuat Report to the Board.

Enclosures. Nick Lolies, Water Supervisor, will present the Southemn Carrosion, inc. Water Management Contract for
Board action.

Enciosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will presant his Monthly update,
Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthiy report.
County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosures. Kent White has miszsed foo many meetings without valid reasons. Therefore, the Commities is
requesting that we appoint another Recreation Advisory Commitiee — At Large member. At last month's mesfing,
County Manager Heath asked did any of the Commissioners know of someone interested in serving on this Committee.
if so, they needed ko get the application to him before tonight's meeting. We received no new applications. Currently,
we have received fhe enclosed Statements of Interest to Serve. Board action is being request

Enclosure. In Movember, 2017, Mary Vidaurs presented 2 request to the Board to amend the current Animal Controj

Ordinance to include tethering of dogs. The Board has discussed this during several Work Sessions and a
recommendaiion witf be made for Board action.

Enciosure. County Manager Heath and Finance Cificer, Tracy Mathews, are recommending the FY 2017-18 Audit
Contract with Donna Winbome in the amount of $35,000. Last year the cost was $31,500. The extra $3,500 is due to
the increase in audit samples for Medicaid recipient fites which are being selected by the State. Last year it was 51 but
this year it may be 200 possibly more.  Board action is being requested.

Whenever the Sheriff runs for office, the Board normally passes a similar motion as follows for wio reasons: {1] fiing

fees and (2} if a new person actually is elected, they should come in with a lower safary since they are
beginning in the position.

Pursuant o (.5, 133A-92, the Board of Counly Commissioners adopted this Resolution reducing the Sheriff's salary
from 364,338 (Grade 75, Step 12) to 549,181 {Grade 75, Step 1) to becoms effective December . 2HE. This ackion is
taken i compliance with General Statse 133A-92 in reference to compersatior of County officers in the General
Election. A motion to approve the above was made by . seconded by . Motion
unanimously passed.

Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.11(4), the Board will need to g0 into Closed Session to discuss a
matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area served by the
public body and to approve Closed Session Minutes,

TR A bR A A S s dpdeinieodek

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent flems as foliows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vate,
uniess a request for removal from fhe Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

Enclosures: Approval of Minuttes for December 4, 2047 Regular Meeting & December 18, 2017 Speciat Called Meeting/

Work Session & January 2, 2018 Regular Meeting & January 18, 2018 Work Session

Enclosures: Tax Releases & Refund — see attached list
Enclosures: Personnef Matters

Employes Emplovee Action Grade/ | New Effective
Mame Job Title Required Step : SBalary Date
Jamar Whitaker PT/FIE Pargnedic Resignation HEA2018
Sydni Baker Board of Etections Superviser Resignation FR2ai20E8
Aamie Hurdle Housekeepar Resignation E3120ER




Q.

Employes Empleyee Aetion Grades New Effective
Name Job Title Required Step Sakary Date

Jokn vonRosenherg F/T Paramedic Resionation LG0T8

Holly Hurker Board of Elections Supervisor Promotion 6443 511,818 LZHHIE

Tvler Spruce FEF] Paramedic Appointment A E73%hr i LGEZRLE

Richard Thrasher PLF] Paramedie Appointmen 682 | BIT80Me | L7208

John vonRosenberg PT/F] Paramedic Appoiatmert 681  [SIT3%hr i 1L2WMHE

Enclosures: During the Budget process, these meri! increases
is being recommended by their supenviscr for merit incresses:

was approved for the empioyee. The following individual

Empleyze Employee Gradef New Elfective
Name Jab Title Step Salary Palg
Micode Elfiott Acoognting Teck BY 63413 E38862 ¢ OEOEDME
Shelton White, Jr. Sheriff 732 $44.338 QLTS
Tracy Mathews Finance OHficer THIG $53.602 QLELAHE |

Enclosure: Budget Amendment Mo. 19 is presented for Board action,

Enciosures: Wih the retirement of Mamie Hurdle, Housekeeper at Social Services, and the opening of the new Library,

the County needs to establish a contract fo dlean the Sociaf Services Building and the Senior Citizens Building. Board is
action is being requested.



Novemfgh &0, 2047 citeiged 1 3355

former fibrary huilding as the site for the Bays & Girls Club in Perquimans County, rent free with e
Lounty providing building maintenance, The Soard asked several questons.

HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC COMPLEX/SCHOOL FUNDING FORRMEILA

County Manager Heath reported that they have been having small informal commities mestfings
with Superintendent Cheeseman and Board of Education member, Amy Spaugh, Commissioner Melsen
and himsel. Durlng those meekings, tey discuss various issues. At fhe last meefing, they discussed 2
cougpke of items that he wanted to tpdate the Board on:

High Schogl Athlerie LComplex: 3r, Heath plained 1t Mz, Ch wotsld probzhly be g 10 5 Commissionees'
Dereznber or Janiary 1o provide 2 Eamesl apdass e the High Schoal Athleic Compiex. M, Healh and Commissianer Melson said that it was
Wz Cheesernan’s desire to have the foolbal] field Teddy by next fooibaf] season, At soene paing it tiene, ey will come bedire the Boprd 1o
TEqUest e Jottery amount thar has Eezn saved up which js hemeen 5350600 and $400,000.

Schont Funding Fappuda: The Baerd of Educatian alsa wasts o know if we bave an interest in discussing & fe nest Budgel Wark
Snssincus_a funding, foemuks, Smm uuunl:i:s}.m-e oat dhat 15 based oo seheol popidation, avieage daity neebershin with sonse performance

i5, dhey have a coasilars that ey wse for earers Tike this ad would Lz willng Lo Bave the
comralrn come tilk with the Boerd s expdain it a funding Birmala weuld mean, Cammissicaer Hedsom mzde 3 fovs corameals and Feels
that it waukd be beneficiad m fbnestignte this ta learn mose abmut how the Tending formula aeeks,

BOARD RETREAT

e e T

County Manzger Heath explained that the Board usually holds a refreat to discuss the issues
pertinent to Perquimans County for the next fow years. It was the censensiss of the Board o have

County hanzger Heath to proceed with contacting NCACC to obiain a facititator for e meeting andg io
satup the date sometme in March, 2018,

ADJOURMMENT

There being no further business to discuss, the Chairman adjourned the maeting at 885 p.n. on
motion made by Charles Ward Wondard

g in

Caeroeled b Bocember 4, 2017 Mecitng Mingtee | |

__}

Fondeta A. Leigh, Vice Chair

Clerk to the Beard

9*!’##’***"‘***2#*****

REGULAR MEETING
December 4, 2017
706 g,
The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regukar meating an Menday, December

4, 2M7, &t 7:00 prn. in the Commissioners Reom located on the frst floor of the Perguimans County
Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kyle fones, Chairman Fondella A. Leigh, Vice Chair

foseph W. Hoffler Edward R. Muzzulin
Wallace E. Nelson Chartes Waodsnd
MEMEERS ARSENT: Hone

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County ManagerDeputy Glerk i e Baard

Hackney High, County Aftomey

After e Chairman calied the meeking o order, Commissioner Leigh gave ihe invocation and the
Chairman fed the Fledge of Altegiancs.

AGENDA

Fondelia A. Leigh made a motion te approve the Agenda as amended. The motion was secondad
by Charles Woodard, The Board voted unanimously fo approve the Agenda as amended,

CONSENT AGENDA

AT ] Sdab MDA

Commissioner Melzon asked that the Minutes be removed for comecBien. On motion made by
Wallace E. Nelson, seconded Fondalla A, Leigh, %e Bozrd nanimously approved the Consent Agenda,
less e Minutes Bsted. Chairman Jones said that the Minutes wilt be handied Lnder New Busingss,

1. Approval of Binstes: Movembar 6, 2T Regular Mesfing & Noversiier 20, 2057 Work Sassion,
2. Tax Refeasa/Refund Approvals:

LERQUIMANE COUNTY TAX REFTINDS:

Reed, Gary Bryna

5
Teaded vetticle. Aveaunt Mo 20472066,
Red, Gary Bryan sz
Traded webicle. Accoung Mo, 254 TG
5. Parsonpel Matters:
i Empleyee Esmplagee Action Effective
i Xame Fab Title Reggired Bate
Kicra Heaton IneC EL Resigmaion 1EfL4703 7
Adice Copetand IMCH Anpuirsneat LHEEANTT
t__Penmy Tnsehblood Bimivy Cender Assistant Coardnalce Anpoiriment 1x130m7
Shkznon Heawedl Social Worker JART FMLA SR
Ianice Toermsen IMC B Leave Welkaur Pay LIf3.2E & § |2 TR0ET
David hdueremy Serpeant af SRO%s Brarmaticn 336301 § IHGER0IT
4. StepiMent Increases:
Emplayes Girade’ New Effective ©
’112:?11 frf:f:?; Step Salery Date
Jonathwn Blancheed & Ashbetic Program Supervste [ DIEOE] | EeEImIT
Robert ERicit i Water Techiitian 1 533 523,733 1 1amMRemT
i. Beoard Appointments: The followdng Beard reappainiments ware unanimets| Iy approved by the Board:
EFFECTIVE
MAME. BOARD ACTION TERM UATE
Pamsell, Bresy ChowenPerquinans Multi-Cownty LERC Zeappoicdment 1 wr, SERWINE
Bomner, Greg _ ChowanPerguimans Multi-Caunw LEPC i Besnpoirtment 157, JEER01H




33588 December 4, 2017 continured

VLA, - Page 2
EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM BATE

Brittinghans, Bichart ChowamiPerguimeas IS Coanty LEFC Henppoimiment L wr. LI LT
Catwripht, Michael | ChowaniPer Qe Mdi-County EEPC Reappaicdsent 1 wr, GI0EI1E
Chaney, Susan ChewanPerquimans Muste-Coanty LEPC Rcappaimment Lvr. G1M1E
Lalg, Famice CherwanPerquimans BludE-Coamby EEPC Reappainiment | yr. 10373 E

ChevanPerguimans Mls-Coaney EEPC Reappoinisent Lyt BIALEHEE
Farlenes, O Cherwnn'Parguicnens Mulk-Couney EEPC Reappainienent [y GLOLZHES
Lakare, David ClarwaniPeryimans Mul-County EEPC imlment Eyr, RO
Lawrence, Grady Chowan/Perguirsans Muii-County LEPC Reappioement Lyt GLOLZIES
Mimon. Jongihan ChnmfP'egggiiams MuiECounty EEPC Reaptsaintoen: 1wt G102 E
Paimer, Cardelf Chowsn/Perqizimizns Muile Cosmby LEPC Reappateiment L wr. LI01ENS
Panre, Tem ChowanPemuinaes MuE-Couney LEPC Renppaicamient | wr. G301/218
Smith, Lewis ChewanPergiimsas fdufii-Coenty LEPC Regppdimment | 1w | GE0L0I5
Saniiil, Mary Lhovan'Perguireess Mubli-Coanty LEFC | Heappoingment | 1w | GLBI01E
Stosp, Achbey ChowsaPerquimans Muli-Coaly LEFC Berppairzme 1% HEDER01E
Walug, Jascn ChemaPorquimans IMauli-Cowaty LERPC Besmpoinsmen 15e. ALTEDIg
VanDhoyn, T. Gwen ChoranPergus Mulsi-Coyziv LEPQ Rexapoi 1yt {LHHERRIE
Willlans, Peter Chuwan/Perquimans Malti-County LEFC | Rewpointment + x| GLOL0IE
Minslow, Jarvs Coowan'Perquimans Malti-Caursy LEPC Reappoinenens £y, Q1M126E8

& Burge! Amordments:

BUDGET AMENDMENT NOL 14
GENERAL FUNDS
AXEOEINT
CORE MUMBER . DESCRIPTIGN OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
e = ———— N
Lg-545.033 Stafe Granls - Seninr Medcare 167
[0-5 L5146 SHIP Fands &7
EXPLANATION: Ta bardpet e exact amount of SHEP Funds alZocaled for Pecguimang foe FYI 78,
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. {5
GENERAL FiFNDS
| AMOUNT
LCOBE NIMBER BESCRITTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
H-630-153 155 - Emervency Aslstance i 1113
E0-GE0-10 Cxisis Fervention ] ENIE]
EXPLANATION: To comrect D55 budptl expendiures 3o maich the Stz fonds alincaled Bar Perqusimesns fog F717918,

7. Resohlution: The fallewing Resolidios was Lranimalsty approved by the Board:

¥ Sorpley Equinmssr: Thc Baoard adegried she ffloming Resoluaion requzseng the Board e declare 2 Recrestion wehicle as
surplus eipnierd t be sald o GosDesk -

RESQOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
GF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Boasd of €

iomers desires to dispese of cenadn sirplies propezty of the
NCW, YTHEREFORE, BE IT REFOLVETY by 1Be Pergmimans Counsy Brard 4F Ceenmissianers shat:

l. The foflowing descrtbed vebiicles zd ceher dems are heretry deckared 1o he sarphus 16 the toeds of the Coungy:;

YEAR VYEHICLE ¥
MODEE MAKE

200 2815

Fred F-130 Fruck

% The Coemcy Masmper is hereby anlborizsd and dicested to proceed o behadf of
Commissicaess b sabe this surplas vebicle oy GowvDeals.

3. The County mserves the riphd o sedtcs pny
PRiess.

4. The County Manager, i ascardance itk Slare law, shnll cause a v of this Leri

itt & newespaper baving peneral sirculatice In il Taunty ond plece 1 o the Courdy’s websize
aen (B Gars fiom the Eace of

she Bighest hidder.
Acopied this the 4% day of December, 2087,

1he Perquimans Coamey Board of

uealibédswddnnideuntmgﬂl:hcpropertyasnny!imniarjngmis

to be pubdished ance
. Afler oot fess than
peibdication, the Coumty Maseger is suthorized 10 seB the abave-tescribed araperty o

T. ¥vle Fites, Chaimman
ATEEST:

dary 2, Hunsicus, Cieek 10 1he Boesg

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

The foliowing employees were infroduced fo the Board:

L. Erank Heath, County Manwrer: M5, Heath infraduced Scvorly Gregosy, Serior Citizens Caeedicetor, wha was appinied
efiecizve Drecemaer 1, 2HL7.

X M&ﬂa&m&@m— Mz Chansy was unalile 1o enend. She will introduee ber st2fT3n Fmuary,
Chairman Jones welcomed them to the County.

BiLE JENNINGS. TAX ADMINISTRATOR
Blr. Jemnings was unadie to be present.

SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
_""—"“"——'——--—l_-——___...._.___________
Als. Chaney was unable to be present,

COMMISSIONER’S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
oo le e o LU ERNSCOMMITTEE REPORTS

There wers no Commissiener's Concemns/Commitios Reports.
UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
County Manager Heath presemrted the following updates:




Decembpy@017.confyeee 3 3367

¥ Albrpark Commiznion - Addigfarat Space: Mr. Heals expiained taal, as the Boxd was avare, the Albzemarle Commassicn has
bewts focking for additivss] space and they have propased several oplins, Cre Ol was 46 Conistased an additicn e the curcent
bulldmg Executive Directar, Chtiry Darvisan, warze 10 keaw that, if ehey do add ca to the cxisting Buiiding, whisd the lesing rese
woukd 32, Cunmenily, they are paying 51050 per square foot 21 He acdliticnal space that ey are Seesing = the Dobbs Sereet
gcation end Mr. Heald fecis that, in arder o beeak even, we skausd tell her $40.50 per square feal,

Sinte ey give, For the wear 2007, o Ler ranking was Tiar 2 and, for 201
POVERY rakz was above E95% and that is an aAesnatic quakifier. Tn
35* distressed eounry.,

¥ Eibrery Project: M. Heath preseriled a Guick updee on the Libeary Project. The original pwse jisl with the azchibect was done
Today, OﬂDﬁmw!i“,hcwEIdoﬂnﬁuiéTMm. Thcrcastakwbigismnsmatlheysﬁlimémmglem On the 152,
b architect will hawe fingk Tanch Jist dune and zequest 3 Cosificats of ¥ and b bailding will then be tumed avec ep s,
He & boping b e furnilae will bcdel?umdﬁai}ecmﬁﬁlﬁ“mmgh 2™, The Repsona Library Svstean 8 in charge of their
secucity, I, date, and phore sysinms, They #m hoging e have that complsied by Decoriber 2% asd 209 Their plan is o encve
kmm:fmmamﬁhnm:

» Board Befreat- M Heath said that he had e-masled the Broed dales in WMzzch for the Brard Retreat. Ke asked them 10 check
!htifméeﬂliamandieshs'nsi:rwwwiﬂzlia.tesMywmwai[&]namm“ﬁlfnmfﬁ'lhmnflﬁcﬁr&daasI‘.osdshﬂuh:it

meéensma]lhﬁsiaﬁsumafyuurhumcmdmurpapcrfmmﬂg'- i iz mingled witk your fi
charged o 5140 fee for yoar Bame anc $ir the Dusiness. Becagse tho owner lists Sl mismss froperty wilh the Tax Deparment,
izt e bizs 1o gy The $140 But hetshe already pevs ke S140 sefid wasle B for Bigher bomsz. Thes
during ane of feir upeoming Wark Sessicns,

ELECTIOM OF CHAIRMANAVICE CHAIRMAN
St PN P WRATTRIRANVICE CHAIRMAN

Hackney High, County Aftorney, ackng as Temparary Chairman of the meeking, opaned the floor
for nominations for Chairman of the Board, Kyte Jones nominated Wallace E. Nelson as Chairman and
moved to close the nominations for Chairman, Joseph W, Hoffler seconded the romination and motion.
The Board unanimousty approved the motion b close $e neminatons. Since there was only one
norination, Mr. High deciared that we had an elechion of the New Chairman, Wallace £ Nelson, by
acclamation. Mr. Melson thanked the Board, Newly elected Chaironan, Wallace E. Melson, resumerd the
meeting and opened the Aoor for aopinations for the affice of Vice Chalmnan of e Board. Kyle Janes
nomtinated Fondedls A, Leigh and moved o close the nominations.  Charles Woodard sesondeg the
nomination of Fondelia A, Leigh for Vice Chairman and to close the
naminate Fordella A. Leigh for Vice Chaitman and o closs the nominat
by the Board. Since thers was only one nomination, Chairman Melson
of the Vice Chairman, Fondslla A, Leigh, by acclamation and congratilated hey.

187 RESOLUE TION

—————— e PR

County Manager Heath presented the following draft Resoluticn that was approved by Pasquotank
County Board of Commissicners:

DRAFT
Resvblioa Supporiing the Routing of Futire Enterstate Hiphway 87
Along US Highwey 17 As Originaiby Author|zed By Congress
VWHEREAS, the missson of the Elizabeeh CRy Pasquotnnk Coursy Econcenic Dewelopment Commission s 10 improvs e ecanomic weH-being
of {he ¢atizens of Elixghesh Tty and Pasqualank County 3o enarkeling husiness eopooturiiiss in our aren to kigh-wxge ensployers naltonakly aes
by helgieg interested compames, sl as well 25 nasices], renlize those Apparnigics; el

WHEREAS, the Elicabwth City Pasguetzmk Coundy Eooncanie Bevelopment Commission

eecognizes the sigaificand role thar leanspestation
PFays in fhe ecomontic welbdbeing of 2 COmELniky; amd

WHEREAS, proximity bo & Entersiate Highway ir porizalar plays = magor mle i the reSocal 3enl expansiar: degisions of manihokamess,
fzsteZhukars and udmrrﬁy:wagncmgln}m;aatt

WHEREAS, Congress” recent desigaation of EIS Hiphway |7 as the fahee Interstate Hiptrveay 5T nsey well be P
scomneanicatly signifisean transponation pragct siace the constrastion ofthe Biseal Swamp Caral; and

WHEAFEAS, the Elerstaln Highway &7 mete snhorized by Cempress & Fuether enhanced b dhe ceamomic eppuctunities cocated By e
Elm%ﬁsqmukﬁamﬁy’imnmscD log % issicn’s recent inciusi inﬂw?mauf\fizgirﬁa'sFmei@Tmﬁczanz;amf
WHEREAS, the primary franspariation objectve of comstrucding Islerstete Hiphaway £7 is $o provide the mmest efficient lranspestaion comides
pomible berweta the metropaliian arezs of Mool and Rafeiph; and

WHEREAS, Szpmecnt [0 A, described as an aliemstive ruse @ Segmont 16, apprared Cisober 26 on the Morth Caraline Deporisment of
Tramsporiation's Entersiate Highway 37 praject undale on he Diepariment Weh site; end

WHEREAS Segment 10 A appesced an this peuject updale withaut ik praper review by the Distrizt | Rural Manning Crganizatics, and
WHEREAS, adopior of this altemative e woudd requdre Cangressbanal acGon,
arsd

asgupsank Connsys most

delaying the project by at bemt & yeer and possibly longer,

WHEREAS, Segment 10 A would edd six mibes b the meee diresd ryale down 135 17 25 autherieed by Cangress; and

WHEREAS, Segnwent 10 & would Fusther rogle moseeisls Lraush significanily mose local trafic ceapesticn than the e zaiberized by
Ceapress; and

WHEREAS, the cost of right-cf-way alewst: this msarz congested soube woukd significantly zise the peoject's coss: and
WHEREAS, subsiituting seven aMditicas] mikes af new cansinsction through swanpy temain rather than simply uperading aa sxisting fmar-
fant highway as awtherised by Congress would olsq significontdy raise e praject’s consingtion Losts;
FOW, THEREFORE BE 17 RESOLVED fhar the Elizabeth City Pasqualans Coanly Ecanomie Developmseat Cammission slecaply obizets 1o
the @alusice of Segment 11 A in the Meeth Caraling Departmen; of Transpostasion feasibikicy Sucy far estzte Highway 87 and Eeppars
meving ahead with Lhe route alprp 25 Hiphway L7 as authosized by Cangress.

Mr. Heath asked for the Board to direct him as to what they want o include in the Resohugion,
should they wish to adopt ane. it was recommended by the Board fo forrmulate a resolution based on the
above Pasguotank Counly Resolution to start on the Virginia side and sutpport a fatar connection for

Currituck County. Mr. Heath will arepare a Resolution, and bring It o the January rmeeting for Board
acion.



3358 Decemberd, 2017 continued VA,

BANK RESOLUTION & SIGNATURE STAMP

Due to a change in Chairman, the Board reeds to approve the Resclution and Agreement for
Deposit Account and Bank/Corporate Services o authorize new Chairman, YWalace E. Nelson, to sign
checks for the PNC Checking Account and e Single-Famity Rehab Account aong with Tracy Mathews,
Finance Officer, and Frank Heath, County Manager, Also incisdes in e approval is the use of the
Chairs stamp. On motion made by Chares Woodard, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffer, the Board
unanimously authorzed Chairman and County Staff to sign the Resolution and Agreement for PNC
Bank and Single-Family Rehab zccounts and the use of Chair's signature stamp when necessary.

PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING CAPITAL EUND NORTH CAROLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY

Superintendent Matthew Cheeseman and Board of Education Chair, Amy Spaugh, presented e
Application for Lottery Funds which was approved by the Perquimans County Board of Education in e

- Page 4

with regard {o compietion of currant capital projects and Chairman Nelson expiained that ey had
recaived at least $850,008 in gifts that cannot he used for anything else but for this project M.

Cheeseman zlse explained that the landowrer, Mr, Mixon, has said that this is the last chance that they

have to move forward with this project. Commissioner Hoffler made a fow comments and said that he

would gepport this.  Cammissioner Leigh said that she was not comfortatie with making 2 decision at
this ime. Commissioner Woodard mads several comments in support of the tomplex. Commissioner
Jones asked what would stop the individual fram donating the tand. Mr. Cheaseman explained fhe
history of the bequest. After meaking final comments and stating that he would provide the update on e

stalus of their capital projects via e-mal, they asked the Board o take action on the foliowing
application:

APPLICATION Asnproved-

PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILEING CAFITAL FUND

NORTH CARDLINA EDECATION LOTTERY Dase:

Cotnty: _Perquimpns Conat Person-_Teagy Mathewe
LEA T30 Perquinums Coupey Tite: _Peequimans Coonty Finsnge Offlpey
Acdress: .0 Boq 3 Fheme; €253 $76.84%4

Project Title;_Popa?

Medth Canolina General Stauzes, Chanior EEC, peovides that b postion of the peiceeds of the Morth Czmling 3tnre Latiery Fund ke iransfzred i
ihe Pubitic School Builting Cepit] Fund in nccordance with 5. 115C-5642  Further, G5, £150-546.2 (d has beens amended to incizide the
Tolbowing

ﬂ}ﬂumn;:.r&alwavetapewfdem&lngﬁm;h

f4}&uzmt}'magLE«emim'lxsinthisFum:l1::mfwmﬂmwmmwmmmmmiﬁimhnmmmmmm
inmdmhwmdfmsﬂ}eulwmmﬁmmjm

l,’i}a\saum'fmafm:wmksinﬂﬁs?lsad:opayﬁur&chmtie&m]mm&:.
AsLmdinE1issmina,“Fui'ul's:thun:ﬂBaiidiags”slﬂélimﬁu&am@ﬁnﬁiﬁﬁmrmﬁmmmmaﬁtmfwhs&mﬁénraﬁamdseland
Purpeass, md doss et inclede cemtrol adminigral; . Razi of osher facilities. Wsmﬂ&mbm&fgﬂ'wﬂﬁum;w
ﬁrﬂm:&eﬂﬂeq}'ﬁmﬂmmmemrerym.
Shest Descripdion of i

At

SHITHY

Purchase of Land 3
Plamicg and Destgn Servises
Hew Com
Additicns ! Rengvaricas
Begair
Diebt Sesvice f Bomd Pay
TOEAL % X4 7TIG0

Eglimaied Project Hepinnéng Date: DEMEQLIE Est. Project Coenpletion Diste; IEGEL7018

We, ttes undersigred, agree to siehmit 2 st of slate quended For this prozect within 60 days feflowing completian of e project.

The Courty Commissicaiers fd the Board of Edgcstion do feereby joinily requesz spproval oF the abeve praject, and requsst celease of

CAK

ffum she Pullic Sctiool Building Caplial Fur fLottery Distritation}. We cottify that the praject hesein deseibed 1s
withirs lhe pamsenclecs of G.5. §15-C-545,

274,771,060

IR T
{Sigreture — Cheair, County Commissionersy [Erave}
A G Sroueh P27
{3igeture ~ Chair, Board of Edseation) (Bt}

Joseph W, Hoffler, made a motion to approve the ahove Lotery Application for $274,271 for this
Athiatie Complex. Charles Woodard seconded the raotion. The motion was adopted by a vole of ﬂ'a'ee
{3} to two {2) with Kyle Jones and Fondsfla A Leigh voling against the motion. Chairman biels#:zrrg sited
the regart from the State that he recsived at a tecent MCACC meeling that showed that Perguimans
County is the highest coley in the State that has the highest rate of reading profickency in the 1 grade.
Mr. Cheeseman made a few additionat comments about this.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

At the request of Wallace E. Nelson, the Board removed the appraval of the November Minudes
from the Consent Agenda ko discuss fhe comection of the Adisurnment of the Movemnbar 20, 2017 Work
Session Minutes as foliows:

ARHAIEXMENTE

There being no fucther Business 0 discass, the Chman adjoumnet the meeting 2 %05 p.m. on maBae made by
Charles ¥Ward Hiader,




Decembd %8817 cantPAEE S35

On motion made by Kyle Jones, secondad by Fondella &, Leigh, the Board unanimaously approved
the Movernber 8, 2017 Regilar Minutes and the November 20, 2017 Work Session Minutes making the
above comection to the November 20, 2617 Work Session Minutes.

PUBLIC COMBMENTS

The folipwing comments were made:
Tognay Harrel: Mr Hareell meads severnl mmnnﬂmhsu@meﬂhe!ﬂhlﬂécﬂumph He also said thal he had talied with

Sfm.r’dnmmcii—'ranki-Em&uM11::Ewnm:smattﬁebuw:smmﬁnghﬂw?ﬂqt&ml{imwhwfeﬁclﬁdmm He provided 2n
updade and stared thayt chey are wesking on the probilem

Ms. Hoffley: Ms. Hoffler thankad me Board fer their ackion fonight to apprave the Ioitesy Eunds far bt Athleric Complex,
ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments ar business fo discuss, Hie Regutar Meeting was adioumned at

840 p.m. on motion mada by Chares Woodard, seconded by Fandellz A Leigh and unanimausdy
aproved by the Board,

Waliace £. Meison, Chairman

Beputy Clerk to the Board
Qi!’t*titit*t:!t****t
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING / WORK SESSION
December 18, 2047
TG pm.
The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met in 2 Special Called MeatingWork Session

on Monday, December 1B, 2017, &t 7:00 p.m. i the Commissioners Room located on the first foor of
the Perquimans County Courthowse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waliace Melsan, Chairnan Fondefla Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W, Hoffier Kyle Jones
Edward R, Muzzyiin

MEMBERS ABSENT: Charles Woodan

OTHERS PRESENT: Hackney High, County Attomey

Erank Heath, County Manager Daputy Clerk fo the Soard

Chairman Melson called the meeling ko order and Commiss
Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance,

AGENDA

O motion made by Joseph W, Hoffler, seconded by Edward R. Muzzulin, the Board LErarimgusly
approved the Agenda.

PRESENTATION CF FY 2016-17 AUDIT

K. Heath explained that copies of the FY 20162047 Audit had been forwarded to the
Commissioners prior o the mesling fonight. Ms. Winborne was here to present the audit for Board
aporoval.  She reviewed the audit and asked if there wers any questions. She alse thanked Frank
Healh, County Mahager, and Tracy Mathews, Finance Cfficer, for Sieir assistance in preparing the audit,
There being ro further questions of comments, Chairman Melson asked for a motion to accept the FY
2016-17 Audit as presented. On motion made by Edward R, Muzzulls, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler,
the FY 2018-17 Audit was unanimously approved as presented.

ALLOURNMENT

Thers being no further comments or business o discuss, the Special Calted Mestng was

atfjourned on mofien made by Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded by Fondelia A, Leigh and the Regular
Wark Session bagan.

ioner Leigh gave the invocation. The

Wallace E. Nelson, Chaimman

Deputy Clerk to the Board

A RN E R R e ek kb h ok ok ok oA

WORK SESSION
December 18, 2017
A0 pm.

The Perquimans County Board of Comemissiorers met it 2 regular Work Session on Monday,
December 48, 2017, at 7:00 gm. in the Commissioners' Room fooated on the first floor of the
Perguimans County Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace Metson, Chairman Fondelfz Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffler Hyle Jones
Edward R. #Muzzulin

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chartes Woodard

CTHERS FRESENT: Frank Heath, County ManagenBeputy Cierk to the Board

Hackney High, County Alomey

Affer the Chaimman called the meeting to order, Chairman Nelson explained that the frst item of
discussion was Raiph Holiowell from the Albemarie Regions Health Services.



336¢ December 18, 217 conlinued WA,

RALPH HOLLOWELL, ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HEAELTH SERVICES
———_—“—n_——“_-—L—m———__-—u—_—*—w~_—“—————~—_u————

Mr. Hollowell first introduced Angel White, POG Landasil Director & Convenience Site Manager,
whe replaced Brad Gardner after he took ancther posiion.  Mr. Hollowell faft that, since Perquimans
County nad several new commissioners on the Board, i would be advantageous for him to nFoduce
Ms. White and to give an overview of the Perquimans/Chowan/County Landfll and ihe
Convenience Sites. The following items were discussed:

#  Employient opporsmidics

»  Overvizw of the Landfdl Facilities

> Hawlingispasak Process and Coste
»  Lepsstation

- Page 6

After dMr. Hollowell complsted his overview, he asked the Board I there were any
gqueskions.

ABJCURNMENT
There being no further business to discuss, the Chairman adjourmed the meeating.

Woallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Deputy Clerk to the Board

i*i*it!*i’*t**i*ﬁi*t

REGULAR MEETING

Jarwary 2, 2018
700 p.n.

The Perquimans Coungy Board of Commissioners met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, January
2,2018, at 7:40 p.m. in the Commissioners Room located on the first floor of the Perquimans CoLenty
Courthause Annex,

MEMEERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Melsen, Chairman

Fondeila A, Laigh, Vice Chair
Jeseph W, Hoffer

¥yle fones
Edward R, Muzzutin Charles Woodasd
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Bary Hunnicult, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Aflomey
After the Chairman called the meesin
Chaiman fed the Pledge of Allegiznce.

AGEMBA

¥yle Jones made 3 mation to Zpprove the Agenda as amende
Ecward R. Muzzulin. The Board v

g to order, Commissioner Jones gave the invocation and the

d. The motion was seconded by
oted uparimously to apprave the Agenda as amended.

CONSENT AGENDA
The following Hems were considered to be routing =nd were unanimousiy approved on motion
made by Kyla Jonas, seconded by Fondella A. Leigh.
i, Parsonnal Matters:
Entployee Employer Actini Grades New Effraive
Name Job Tifle Requerct Step | Salary Baje |
Wilma Fohbans Tax Chedk, _Appeinement B4 | S35 | OlALE0ig
Ealdeen Bropks. BAC 1 warking soaard 1hEC £ Appoantmend G124 $IPERY [ ALMERGS
Clifers Beasan, Jr, Pan-TimeFilb-In Pararmedic Spprintmeny B S1T.3%hr, | 13MTR05T
Fanice Brickbouss Par-Tane/Filk-In F: di __Apppintmen) GRY S17.578r | 138RGET
Kathown Thamas Par-TimeFill-In Parnmsedic AppeEmtmens GRS O R1TIMhC| TAHRRGIT
TDustio Winskow Pan-FimerFill-Ii AEMNT Appainkment &1 |15k 128TR6ET
TFansica Copelgnd Pan-Teme/Fll-I: EMT Apaointment B35 13.9hee | 29T
Codi Gripgs Part-Teme/Fill- I EREE Appoinkmens [ETEIN ER- T T T
Eogan Hagee Pan-TimedFi|LIn EREE _ Apsoentmen: 833|819 | TiATRnsT
Brezmard Jovge Pan-TemaFilk-In ENGE Apneabment G3:  |T13odhe|  1aMmvnnsd
Drares Wavrs Par-Teme/Fell-Te EMT ApDoEnbmens 5318 |E135amr| 138HGREY
Ashley Weatherfiord Pant-Teme/Fil-In EMT Appoinitmen: GHE  |S13oabr| 12T
Rirhard Thrasher Full-Tome Paramedi Pronasion BRI | 33V043 | 1aMTERET
Heatber Wanscov Fuil-FEme Pasmediy Feeencdion GR3 137,545 12072647
TEhendor: Banen Par-FimerFill-In Pararmsedic. Penerigaion G2 1TE) TIMMIREY 5
Limnsnod Browder Part-TeneTFil-In Faransedic Proensdion GEIT £11.37 PAMIREGET
Escttiary Butiram; Prrt-TemerFill-In Paranwedic Froanozion GEZ L) IZNNSRET 3
Cody Cocselius Pani-TrnedFill-In Paramsdic Proenosion BRIE L1753 2MTARET 3
ﬁ.@ Patt-Tene/Fal-In Farnnezdic Premcaiom BRI 21783 I2TRLEY
Ao Grsjean Pat-Time/Fil-in Parmedic Preanodion GR2 L1080 TANNARED
Waber hisads Bart-Timc/Fell-In Paraiptdic Preenggion GRI7 5157 12AN20ET
Claug: Morsssey Pan-Teme/Fill-In Parpreedic Preenction BE/E 1737 1285
Gerid B Newel] Bart-Time/Fill-In Paeanstdic Proanodian BRI L1737 125972017
Jexsia Mortman Aurt-Teme/Fill-In Pa i Peoanodban <1 TH 51737 1R
Maria Schaartz Par-TimuFilk-In Pasamedic Peomotion GRZ 51T TEBR01T
Magtin Sarfice Par-Tink/Filk-Is Pamamedic Pramadion GBI 1737 LEETR0T
Wilkinm Tutwiler, Jr. Pon-Time'TilE- o Pataniedis Pramation 582 S1T.AE TEEL20IT
Jessica Velvin Pant-TimaFilk-In P i Bromabon aRY 31737 1XERNMT
Famnar Whitzfeey Pan-Time/Filk-Tn Pararmedie Pronalin 58/ 31T3Y 1ETRMT
Erian Waison Celifzed Eropaty Ceriihication 634 | S3IE6T | OLOULI0IE
Richard Thrasher Full-Time Paramedic Hesipnaticn s | OHEGOTE
2. StepMfedt Incroases:
Employes Ereployoe i fFrade New Effective
Meme Job Tale i iSiep Sabary Dhaie
Hick Lalis Waler Superviser T SHESES Q1A012ER
Bary Curry Housskeeping Assigant Sie | sielhe | GimisHIE
Employer — Empiayen_ Grode Mew Effective |




January 2083 continuBage  7aigt

Employes Empieree Lrade Mew EMective
Tiame Jak Trdle J5ep |  Salary Date

Chend Browning Housekesaing Assi EEY F2.05% OL1SGER
IMamie Hurdlc Haussheeninn Assistane 3415 155, 014H /2638
Therssa StaBinps Haousesezning Assisian 3 523,155 O1KI12GER
Esker Whise Hausekesing Assistany kLl Firson alHH20:8
TFamme Whie Housckesping Assistang 4 333740 S1MHRA0IR
Kzvin Lane Deouty Sheriff B513 £33,251 1207
Faran Seerver Drepuety Sheeill T 5RO 553 533251 JLMER013

3. Budgst Amendments;
BUDGET AMENDXIEXT NO. 16

GENERAL FINDS
AMOUNT
LODE NUMBER DESCRIVELRE OF CODE INCREASE DECHEASE
A g
L[] 385 - Spxe Grants 1713
E-5F-158 LIEAP - Low [ocamse Ensrpy Asst, 1.713
EXFLANATION: Toomend FY 1518 Budes o mies acial EIEAF funds 2ilocated by 1he Siaie fixr Perquimans.
BUDGET AMENDMENT N0, 17
GEMERAL FUNDS
AMOEINT
CODE ¥NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
S o L AL L LU
LC-SF2-0461 Besirees Hosp -~ BAMS 4,56
LG-582-05 1 EMS Grous Ssurzncs 3350
EXPLANATION: To buidpet Bar reticee hospiralfostion [E. Harris) far EY E7/38,
BUDGET AMENDBMENT NG, 18
WATER FIINDS
ANICHINT
CODE N::MBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE FNCREASE DECREASE
AT B e e e AR LR
3548003 DOT Heimbarsemerst - WateeLine LEHL LRI
35-TH-339 FCDOT Bridse Project LM, GO
EXPLANATION: To budeet Rmds for Creek Torive Bridpe Pesject with NCDOT far 7Y 19018, {Couney o gt
reimburzed by DO to mowe liges far Srides Praject

4. Board Appointments: The follswing Boand reappointments veede unanimousty appreved by the Board:

EFFECTIVE
MNAME BOARD ACTION TERM TATE
Wacderd, Charles Apriculirme Advisory Board - Commissioner Beanpai 3 yrs, U Z0ER
Mizzalin, Edward Albernarle DStz Jail Commissicn Reappai dyrs. | (OHIL20EE
- _Hesth, Frank faltemaie) 1 Albemarke icaal Lasdfifl Auibari Beesppodntient | d yrs QI L20ES
Mipcndin, Edward Albemarle Resicaal Larulfil Anlbsoricy Beappaintiezar | 4 vis. QI L2RER
Murzidin, Edward Exmemic Development Commission - Cinty § Resspointment | 2w, | 020172058
Maedsca, Wallaer Eeonemis Divelopsment Commissicn - Cowaty Beanpointmesd | 2 v, ORISR
Brluztudine, Edward EM3 Advisory Bears Besgpeinsmeat | 2 wrs, W L2 ER
Muzzudic, Edward AP0 Tmnsporaion Advisory Commitiog Rezopointresn | Zws | OQA0IS0EE
Leiph, Fondsila Sentar Cikizens Adviscey Brard B inkmesst | 2 wrs, 1 ER
vomBasahery. Jobn ChowanPerqismes BMubi-Couney LEPT Ampaindnyent 1y 01A012018

5. Enclosure: The Ecomamic Enpravement Cauncil (EIC) kas appfiad for the Commanity Servics Black Grant T Sigle
requires thal they present dhe applicatien te each of the counfies that they represent. A copy of this appEcation was
previdad ko Clerk o lhe Board, Mary P. Himnicatf, who has made 1 available 1o the Commessionars for review, Ma.
Hunmoutt has bean asked to ek ihe letter stating 1hat he applialion was frosenked in Pemuinars Sounty. This i
far inforation ongy.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

The follvwing presentations were mada:

1. Dafphige Madre: Towsy Manager Healh peegenied 2 plagoe to Delphioe Madre who retired oo Degnrber 33, 24017 alker 24
yeArs of servées with the Senior Cepter in Pergimans Coungy.

L. Fsye Myers: County hareger Heath prosenesd a plaque o Faye Myers who retired cn Eecember 11, 2087 after 18 wears of
sereict with the Senor Cemier in Pergquemans Cauesy,
The following employees were introduced to the Board;
i ﬁ&mm Ms. Grepery inlroduced Pemny Truehtood, Assistasl Seniac Citizens

Cosrdinasar, whe wes appsainged effective December 12, 2017,
Chairman Melson thanked them for their sarvice o Perguimans County and welcomed Ms.
Trueblood to the Counly.
SHARDN SMITH, TOURISM BIRECTOR

b4s. Smith presented an overview of fe events planeed for the 3545 Anniversary of Perquimans
County. Afterwards, Mr. Nelson said that they had some cake for everyone present to begin the
celebration.

BILL JENMNINGS. TAX ADMIMISTRATOR

e i L R A I R 1 PR AT

Kir. Jernings presented his maontfly report 2nd an update on the program software upgrsges.
SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES CIRECTOR
—"-‘-‘-'_—--—-h———-......__-______—'m

Ms. Chaney presented her monthly eeport.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMTTEE RERPORTS

D R
The folowing item was discussad:

¥ Epmipesioner Hallar: M, Hofflor 2sked whene we staog with 1 Ogia Simpsen mattes. Chairman Melson sxplained et she
Eroard woubd be discessing that dusing the Closed Sessicn. her. Hoffer was satisficd with that
UPBATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

R o R A kA R L S LRt TV e =

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:
sicik: Mr, Feaih explained that hary Husnicwdt, Cherk eo the Brasd, sent cut ar e-meil with b
betler ewplaining Ehat dbere four vararsies o the Cpastal Resources Adviseey Coaneil, Plomse lel M Heath knew if yois are
inlerested om serving on ehis Council iy Tzaary 6% I coder 20 g2t the nominoBan 1o the Council by the Japuary 33 deedline,

> Beard Hepeat M yom have not contasted 3Mr. Heaxih with yous availehls dmes & March Tar the Beard Retreat, b asked Bar vou
peass previde chem s sonn a2 passibie.



3382 January 2, 2018 continued VA - Page 8

> Jonathan Nives: J!.-'[:.HmhaskadhnaﬁmHhm.EmugmmySaﬁmﬂémm.ngmamdakm&ehﬁhﬁimm?&mmﬁc
i var Emergsncy Servicss Depastment. [n ndditzan, he ueiked the Bear far fheir SUppt in this project. Br, Heath pravided the
hmkmmmdofﬂﬁsgmswhéd]mmaﬂwﬂﬂm.

¥ Libeary Projec: Mr.HmhsepamdEuﬂIhq.-aﬂrs:hnéulclisnmwlhcﬁbqarybbﬂksmﬂmmfanélhyﬂmwa&ﬂﬂmm
15"

=87 RESGELETION

County Manager Heath peesented e Resclulion that was prepared using the inforrmation fom

last morth's Board meeting. On molisn made by Edward R Muzzulin, seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler,
the Boand unanimously approved the fotlowing Resolution:

Resobution Supporiing the Roating of Future Interstate Higiway 87
Adeng U5 Fighnay 7 As Oviginally Asthorized By Cangress
WHEREAS, one of 1be missbans of Perquimans Coungy is 10 imarove ibe econcemic well-being of the citfzers af Perquimans Coangy by
marketing hssiness apparisitics in car area o bigh-wagt cmployers aatzanaly and by helpirg interested pompanics, locaf as welf as naficnal,

evalize thige opportanitics; and

WHEREAS, Perquimans Cioainty recopnizes the significant rale that Eraaspoazalion plays in the ecoonmic well-being of & commsnity; and
WHEREAS, proximizy 1o &n Interstate Highway in parmlar peys A m2jor rabs in e nefocation asd expansian decisions of Fachuress,
distritzors sad cther high woge emplayers; and

WHEREAS, Congresy’ FeCent desipresion of US Highway 17 a3 e fulure laterseste Hipkway 87 wzlE presify aid Perquimens Taurty's mitsicn
bo mitract these sypes of businessss and emplovers; and

WHEREAS, the Intersiace Highway £7 soute zsiharized By Cengress is farther d Enr the ies crealed by Percui

Coumty's tecens inclusica in the Por of Vieginza's Fargipn Trade Zooc: and
WHEREAS, the primary transpectaing abective af scongructing Ewereeze Higtrway BT & 10 provice the most efficiest leanspecestion Sosridor
possable betwesn the metropofiion meas of Moedidk and Raleigh; amd

WHEREAS, Segraent 0 A, descrived &5 an abernative Feslle 16 Segment 10, sppemred (tober 26 on the Morh Caroling Department of
Tmnsg}c:mim’shm}iigﬁuwayﬁ? peaject apdate on the Bepartment Weh sita; and

WHEREAS, adaption of this afternative foute woald require Coapressionst action, caiving ihe project by at tegst a ye&s and possibly leapger,
2l

WHEREAS, Segment [0 A would add £« midss b the more direct route down 135 17 25 auierized by Congness; 2ad

WHEREAS, Seameat 10 A wodld filrthor maie modecisls Bhrowzh siEnificasly more Jocal raffic Lolgestion then e rose auiorized Iy
Coagress; and

WHEREAS, the cest of right-of-way alors this mare congesied roe wonld significantly riss 1ke Trodees’s cosk md

WHEREAS, substétsing seven additionad miles of now oo ion Ehrowesh MY Eefrain rather thes simply Upprading an cxisting four-fane
hpfrway ag sathorired by Congress woukd abse sigaificantly vaise the project's consmscticn Cass;

MO, THEREFCRE BE 1’ RESOLVED that Perquimans County strangly sappans maving sheod witl the criginal risle alng 1S Highway
F? as authorized by Congress. Perquintans Coungy alsa SUpDats the inilistion of the boterstsle eonstructice 3¢ the Yirginia lese, warking beck
Soulh bowards Pergaimans Causty, Lastly, Perguimans Causty wouldd be in Envor of & later connector Ly Stae Highway 163 mmd Cerduck
LCounty, afier 1he leterstase Comsiruction is camplee 2 addiden=! Gunds become availahie

Adopeed this the 2™ tay of fangary, 2048, in Betquimars County, Marlh Carodina.

Whlbzce E. Kebsen, Cliadman
Pesqumans Countty Board af Canunissicaers
ATTEST:

Mary P, Hunnicuey, Clesk 1o the Boerd
RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITIEE

Chalrman Melson swpizined that Kent White has resigned from the Recreation Advisory
Committes 25 an attarge member. | aryone on the Board hes someone at would be Intersstad in
sening on this commitiee, please previde that name to County Manager Heath prior to the Februasy 47
mesfing,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There being no public comments, Chairman Melson invited afl those that woukt fike a piece of
cake ko have one and then he procesded to the Closed Session,

CLOSED SESSION:; LEGAL MATTER

Fursuant fo NC General Statute 143-316,14(3) Edward R. Muzzulin made a maotion to &0 inko

Closed Sesslon fo discuss a legal matter. The molion was seconded by Joseph W. Hoffier and
unanimously approved by the Boand.

The Closed Session was adicurned and the Regular Mesting reconvensd on motion made by
Eeward R. Muzzudin, seconded Kyle Jenes and unanimously appeoved by the Board. There was no
action needed after the Closed Session.

ADJOLIRNMENT

There being no further comments or husiness to discuss, the Regular Meeling was adjcumed at
8:45 p.n. on motion made by Edward R, Miezzudin, secanded by Chares Woodard.

Walace E, Nedsan, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
WWORK SESSION
January 16, 2018
700 p.n,

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners metin a Work Session on Tuesday, January 16,

2018, st 7:00 p.m. in the Commissioners Room located on the first foor of the Perguimans County
Colrthouse Annex.



Jenuary W/2Bas contintAge  9aass

MEMBERS PRESENT: YWallace Nelson, Chairman Fondella Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffer Kyle Jones
Edward R, Muzzulin Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Hone
OTHERS PRESENT: Mackney High, County Attormey Mary P, Hurnfoutf, Clerk to the Board

Frank Healh, County Manager

Chatrman MNelson calied e mesting @0 order and Commissioner Hoffler geva the invpoation. The
Chairman bed the Pledge of Allzgiange.

AGEMDA

On moton made by Joseph W, Heffler, seconded by Edward R. Muzzufin, the Boaed uranimolesky
approved the Agenda, The Tallowing matters were discussed.

DR. ERDIE WEST. THE MASONBORO GROUP

Dr. West presented & PowerPoink Presentation on potental fundding formula scenasios for the
school system.  ARer answering severa: queskions from the Boarg, Mr West thanked the Board for
glicwing Rim to present his pragram tonight,

REGULATION OF ANIMALS

The Board has been distussing changes to our current Animal Conrol Ordinance te include Mary
Vidaurri's request to include ffems on tethering.  Sheriff White hat also provided Me Heath with kis
comments abold the enforcement of the tethening section of the Animal Conbol Ordinance. 1t was the
consensus of the Board o have County Manager Heath, County Attorney High, and Chairman Neison to
meet and make a recomenendation to the Board in February.

COASTAL RESOURCES ADVISORY COUNCIL

The Coastal Resources Advisory Councii has four vacanciss with focal  government
Tepresentatives or individuals recommended by decal governments. County Manager Heath, Chakenan
Helson, and Commissioner Jones expressed an interested in serving on this Counctl. Afler discussing

the appointment, It was recommended i send County Manager Heath's name in for noemination at the
Febriary meating.

SUNDAY WATERFOWL HUNTING
County Manager Heath presented severa Resalufions adopted by surrounding counties opposing

Sunday hunfing of waterfowt, At this tims, the Boand had na desire to afopt 2 Resolution et io keep it
asitis.

COUNTY MANAGER UPDATES
County Manager Heath presented the following updatas:

- rit of Elogting Sinervisor: hdr. tfeals mbarmed the: Baard that Sydni Baker, Brasd of Elsction Supervisar, resipned effective
Janasry 28, 2018,

¥ Library Projees: Fhey ase finishing op the circlation desk aad fising e fiew ather minor prabSems. [E als sheeld be compleied by
ke end of 1t mpsdh.

COMMISSIONER CONCERNS
The foklowing comments were made for Commissioner conoems:
¥ Comnsisshoner Hofller: Mr. HoRler asked i the Sounsy has decided whas 1o @ with (e ol¢ Libsary building, Mr. Hessh said
that it was ep te the Board amenmissEnnmhtmiﬁgrmshem Secided as yei,
¥ Comndsioper Leighs s, Leigh reponsd that e B
miteeaation will b coming in the fizurs,

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further comments or business to giscuss, the Work Session was adicumed at B:20

imc::mu-hadaneadsammmmg:lmdmdaaxmnm

p.m.

Waillage £. Nefson, Chaiman

Clerk t0 the Board

FREX A AR AL ER ST



W.B. - Page 1

Phone; {252} 426-7010
(252} 4265564
Fax: {252) 4263034

PO Bax 7
Hertford, N.C. 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

January 29, 2018

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

John Darnell Shasnon e 810867

Vehicle was totaled
Account #: 0036474225

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Timothy Cerprew I S . = {5 W 7.1
Billed for tractor in errcr
Account #: 260487

Vernon & Essie Davis - SRR ~-$142:50
Senior exemption was not apphed in error
Account #: 503240

Joseph Shaw & Joseph White - = $221:16
Owner bought foreclosed praperty Prevzmis owner
burned it the next day. 2016

Account #: 430230

Joseph Shaw & Joseph White . . - “$22116
Owner bou.ght foreclosed property. Prevmus owner
burned it the next day. 2017

Account #: 430230



V.C1. - Page 1

Eﬁaz Hunnicutt

From: Jonagthan Bixon <jrixon@perguimanscountync.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 6:14 AM

To: Jamar Whitaker

Co emsadmin@perquimanscountync.gov, Mary Hunnicutt; Frank Heath; Tracy Mathews;
helenhunter@perguimanscountync.gov

Subject: Re: Resignation

Jamar,

Congratulations on your recent promotion to supervisor with Pasq-Camden EMS and best wishes for your success)

Thanks for your past service with Perquimans EMS and keep us in mind should you decided at a later date that part-time
EMS with us would again work into your schedule.

Have a great day!

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director {E5-1}

Perguimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications - EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Dr. - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 or 252-426-7029 Office

252-331-9817 Cell

252-426-1875 Fax

>{OnJan 12, 2018, at 5:45 AM, Jamar Whitaker <whitakeriamar@email.com> wrote:

>

> Good morning!! First | would like to say thank you for the opportunity and pleasure of working for Perquimans County
EMS. I've learned a lot and | can honestly say | have something to take away from my experience there. On a sad note |
am wishing to resign from my position there as 3 part time paramedic. With my new role here at Pasguotank-Camden

EMS 1 have limited time/availabiiity as | dedicate myself to my new role 100%. Once again | want to thank you for the
opportunity.
>

> Jamar Whitaker




W.C2. - Page 1

Perquimans County Board of Elections
601 A South Edenton Road Street
PO Box 336
Hertford, N.C. 27944
Phone: 252.426.5598 Fax: 252.426.5068

1/12/2018

Dear Mr. Heath,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from the position of Director of

Elections for Perquimans County. My last day with Perquimans County will be
January 26th, 2018, exactly two weeks from today.

In order to ease the transition after my departure, | am more than happy to assist
with any task that I can during my last two weeks. I would Like to fully recommend
that Holly Hunter be my replacement. She has been working with me for over a
year and in preparation for my departure, I have already begun her training,

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you, the Board of Commissioners,
and all of the Perquimans County staff that I have had the pleasure of working
with these last few vears. I have gained valuable knowledge, experience, and
several great relationships while I have been here, and for that I could not be more

grateful. It truly has been a pleasure working for Perquimans County, and I hope
that our paths will cross again in the future,

Sincerely,

Styfie B B

Sydni Baker Banks



IV.C3. - Page 1

dMamie H. Hurdie
259 Hurdletown Road
Hertford, NC 27944

January 16, 2018

Perguimans County Maintenance Department
Attn: Robin Trueblood

PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

RE: Letter of Resignation

Dear Mr. Trueblood,

With sadden heart, | must submit to you my resignation from my employment duties due to health
reasens. | have truly enjoved my empfaﬁ;mgnt; the workplace and employees are outstanding. But
because of existing health reasons, [ am resigning effect January 31, 2018,

Please acecept this letter of resignation from employment effective on lanuary 31, 2018. vy employment
has been a great pleasure.

Sincerely submitted,

Mamie H. Hurdle

Moo Beadde - 3d- 2009




IV.C.4. - Page 1

John vonRosenberg

123 Homniblow Point Rd
Edenton, NC 27932
843-330-2606
vonronl@gmail com

January 1,2018

Jonathan Nixon

Director, Perguimans County Emergency Services
159 Creek Dr.

Hertford, NC 27944

Mr. Nixon,

It is with a heavy heart and only afier much thought and consideration that I submit this letter of

resignation to you, effective January 26, 2018. I will be accepting a position with Vidant Health
System as a Critical Care Paramedic.

I appreciate the opportunity to serve the community and hope to continue to do soon a part-time
basis. I respect the direction and leadership of Perquimans EMS and have been honored to
participate in these efforts in my short time here. My intention when I began was to provide
whatever assistance I was able in hopes of contributing to the long term success of the people
and the system. While my tenure has been significantly shorter than I anticipated, { am pleased

t0 see many dedicated and proficient individuals cocperating in an attempt to move forward as a
feam,

This is not a decision [ have come to easily or lightly. T wish everyone in Perguimans

Emergency Services the best and hope to contribute to EMS in any way possible as needed in the
2.

Jolh vonRosenberg



WV.C5 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: i-19-lg

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Hall, La.'ji\ Yamster SOC. SEC.NO.
POSITION:_Xrecdnr £ Flecians DEPT.:_Elections

E( NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: | - 29 - |$

GRADE: s/ stEP: 3 SALARY:$3 J 5iF
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

;\

URRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

O JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

[]

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 43
G

RADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Dats TiIONARY PERIOD.

O

0

;] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Diate GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ede de ke de v drdc dedede e dede dede e de e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: _ -9 -{% DATE: {/S{/LJ;
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



WV.C5. - Page 2

Perquimans County Board of Elections
601 A South Edenton Road Street

PO Box 336
Hertford, N.C. 27944
Phone: 252.426.5568 Fax: 252.426.5068

John J. McGowan, Jr., Secretary
Vera Murrill, Member

January 16, 2018

Perquimans County Commissioners, County Manager Frank Heath
P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Commissioners and Mr. Frank Heath,

The Perquimans County Board of Elections unanimously appointed Holly Hunter as our
new Director of Elections on Tuesday, January 16, 2018. Holly has been the current

director’s office assistant sjnce prior to the 2016 general elections so she has experienced
most of the duties the position periorms.

The Board members have withessed Ms. Hunter on the job and are confident she is
qualified for the Director position. In addition to her experience in the office, Mrs, Banks
has been training her in areas she has not been responsible for as staff but will need for
the new position. Ms, Hunter conducts herself professionally with the public and with the

Board and poll workers. She is & Perquimans County native with strong ties to the
community.

Sincerely,

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS

b g, )

‘;f/ Mc{}‘awan,éfr., Secretary

Uns gt/

Vera Murrill, Member




W.C6. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __ Tyler Spruce SCC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2018
GRADE:___68 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$ 17.37 per hour
Complete following information only if for new emplovee.
ADDRESS:
CITYISTATE/ZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:
Mx
L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).
GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:
R b e
EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANAGER APPROVAL

E: January 3, 2018 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
'E E
DATE: / /3*’/1’ g DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.CB. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  January 10, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __Richard Thrasher S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic ENS: X
—cdiiime Faramedic 0000

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 27, 2018

RESCUE:

GRADE: 68 STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 17.80 per hour
Complete following information only if for new employee.
ADDRESS:

CITY/STATEIZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

e ——
[

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE GERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION;.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Fhkthdvdr ek ik w

ENMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANA APPRO

L

[ S
D#/E’: January 10, 2018 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE CFFICER
%wi
[
DATE: /3! j{ﬁ_ DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C6. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 22, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: John vonRosenberg SOC. SEC. NO.
POSITiON: Part-Time Paramedic EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 27, 2018

GRADE: 88 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$ 17.37 per hour
Complete following information only if for new employee.
ADDRESS:

CITYISTATE/ZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

%——ﬂ

U RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Fedefe dedrdk Rk ek e e kR R

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROVAL

ﬂéé: January 22, 2048 DATE:
coung MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
'I L)
DATE: {/ 5!%’# DATE:

Revised 7/05




IV.D.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1/30/2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Nicole Elliott SOC.SEC.NO.:_ .

POSITION: Accounting Tech IV DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M_
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE})

— DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND -

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION EOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

2Mi2018_RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 63___ STEP; 13 SALARY: $ 38,862.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COM-

PLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL PGLICY.
deseddriek e ek dedeho & Ak
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APP3ROVAL

Susan M, Chaney (6’7}5 DDay P}?C‘/"LLES -J ﬁ-ﬂMh 6&4

|

DATE: 1/30/2018 paTE: {31 )8

FINANCE OFFICER

GATE:

Revised 7/05




VD2 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Shelton R. White, Jr.
POSITION: Sheriff

S0C. SEC. KO.:
DEPT.: Sheriff

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD:

m

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION BUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

E 274118 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION.
Date GRADE: ___ 75 STEP: 12 SALARY: $64.338

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BENG RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
CHAIRMAN COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL
//I{'Vlfwi/t
1|1 L]
DATE: DATE: // 3‘%&
FINANGE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 8/04



V.D.2. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

KAME: Fracy Mathews

SEC. NO.:

POSITION: __ Finance Oificer

DEPT.: County Manager’s Office

D NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD:

MM

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE! STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

| 2/1/18 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: __ 72 STEP: i0 SALARY: $53,692

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Pk kb ek kR Rk R Rk

Cou MANAGER APPROVAL
//i::“» oth

DATE: Jﬁa‘E: / 7 5’/‘ 4

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE:

Revised 7/05



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IVE. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUNDS

NO. 19

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Sth DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
78-350-001 Emergency 911 Fees 144 857
78-500-110 Telephone 11,237
78-500-740 Capital Outiay - Equipment 110,765
78-500-800 911 Carry Forward 22,855

EXPLANATION: To budget funding reconsideration approved by NC811 Board for FY

17/18.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADCPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 5th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2018,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2018, 2018,

Chairman, Board of Commissigners

Finance Oficer




Professional Janitorial Service Proposal

Prepared for:

IV.F.1.

Page 1

Social services

103 Charles Street
Perquimans, NC 27944

Submitted By:
Mr. Clean Janitoria}

Elizabeth City, NC 27908
Ear Miller
Owner
252 455 8102
earirmifler60@gmail.com

January 30, 2018

iMr. Clean Janftorial



IV.F.i. - Page 2

Mr. Clean Janitorial

Elizabeth City, NG 27909

January 30, 2018

Social services
103 Charles Street
Perguimans, NC 27944

Dear,

Subject: Janitorial Service Proposal - Sacial services, 103 Charles Sireet, Perquimans, NC 27944

Thank you for allowing Mr. Clean Janitorial to prepare a professional cleaning service proposal for your
consideration. We know it takes considerable time and effort to show any potential contractor your facility, and
to provide them with the necessary information. So again, tharnks!

Here are a few important highlights:

Before we start... All of our cleaners are thoroughly trained on how to perform each cieaning task, as well as
on importard safety issues. Our goal is to clean each customer's facility professionally and safely,

During the start... We know a seamless, no-hassle start-up is important to every customer. So at Mr. Clean
Janitorial, we combine up-front preparation and fraining with strong management and direction o ensure a
smoeoth, successful startup.

After the start... A systematic approach to keep your buiiding looking good! At Mr. Clean Janitorial, we offer
strong management and quality control to plan for, and not lose frack of, the many necessary cleaning details.

We look forward to the opportunity of becoming a trusted and valued pariner in improving and maintaining the
appearance of your building. Pleass call if you have any questions, or need additional Information as you
review our proposal,

Sinceraly,

Ear Milier
Owner
Mr. Clean Janitorial

Mr. Clean Janitoriaf




W.F1l. - Page 3

Social services

Professional Janitorial Service Proposafl

General

Mr. Clean Janitorial agrees to provide all labor, supervision, material, and equipment necessary to assure
performance of specified cleaning service for the customer. This shall include all services described in the
written specifications attached. Mr. Clean Janitorial agrees to furnish such cleaning service for a period of
one year, the dates yet to be agreed upon.

Compensation

& days per week Professional Cleaning Service Program: $1,314/mo.

20 hy wWeek em

Special Services

Carpet cleaning is avatiable - Price quetad upon request.

Waxable hard surface floors can be stripped and refinished or scrubbed and re-waxed - Price guoted
upon requeast,

Exterior windows can be cleaned - Price quoted upon request,

Service Scheduis

Cleaning service operations described in this comprehensive program will be performed 5 days per week.

The cleaning crew wilt observe holidays observed by the custormer. Mr. Clean Janitorial is prepared to
adapt this work schedule to coincide with the needs and requests of the customer provided that such
requasts do not after the cost of operations.

Invoicing

All invoicing will be itemized according to monthly work or for special tasks. Invoicing will be on the 1st of
each month, Payment policy Is net 30 days.

Supervision

Adeguate personnel and supervision will be furnished to ensure quality service.

Supplies

The customer will furnish all consumabile products inclusive of but not fimited to: toilet tissue, towels, trash
finers and hand soap. i desired, Mr. Clean Janitorial can provide these products and invoice them
separately.

Mr. Clean Janitorial will fumish alf cleaning supplies inclusive of but not limitad to: cleaning agents,
disinfectants, ste.

Mr. Clean Janitorial Page 1 of 7



IVF.1. - Page 4

Equipment

Mr. Clean Janitorial will furnish and maintain ali necessary cleaning equipment inclusive of but not imited
to: floor machines, buffers, carpet extractor, vacuums, maid carts, mop buckets, wringers, mops and
brooms. The customer agrees to provide a secure space for storage of this equipment, as may be
necessary.

Mr. Clean Janitorial will comply with current OSHA regulations and proven procedures pertaining to all
work petformed at the customer's jocation.

Insurance

Mr. Clean Janitorial will furnish all forms of insurance required by law and shall maintain the same in
force.

« Comprehensive General Liability
* Property Damage
* Workers' Compensation

Employee Status

Personnel supplied by Mr. Clean Janitorial are deemed employees of Mr. Clean Janitorial and will not for
any purpose be considered employees or agents of the customer. '

Equal Opportunity Employer

Mr. Clean Janiﬁoﬁaf is an equal opportunity employer. All necessary employment forms wilt be maintained
by our office as required by law.

Cur Phitosophy

Mr. Clean Janitorial is committed to providing quality janitorial services that deliver the highest levels of
customer satisfaction, .

Term

The tarmofthisagreemeﬁt shall be for a period of one (1} year and shall automatically renew for
additional one {1) year periods on the anniversary date of this agreement.

Cancellation

This agreement may be terminated or canceled at any time with a minimum of thirty (30} days written
notice from either party.

Agreement

This Agreement {"this Agreement") is made and entered into as of 20 byand
between Mr. Clean Janitorial, with its principal place of business located at Elizabaih City, NC 27908 and

Mr. Clean Janiforial Page 2of 7




IV.F1 - Page 5

Social services with its principal place of business located at 103 Charles Street, Parquimans, NC 27944,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and benefits to be derived by the parties
they mutually agree to the terms and conditions as outlined above in this agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this Agreement effective as of the date and year first
written above.

Wr. Clean Janitorial Social services
By: By:

Name: Name:

Date: Date:

Title: Title:

ir, Clean Janitorial Page 3of 7



IV.F.i. - Page 6

What it REALLY takes to get and keep your building clean...

The Calculated Time to Properly Clean Yoﬁr Building

T

.

o S
[ ]

<3 detail vacuuming
* detail dusting using microfiber cloth
2 % - emptying trash receptacie/replace liner

detail vacuuming carpeted areas; minutes/ares
detail dusting high & iow areas; minutes/area
emptying trash/replace liner; minutes/area

overall size and dimensions by area
floor type (i.e. carpet, tile} and difficulty
« frequency (i.e. 3x per week, 5 times per week)

Get your money’s worth EVERY week - using cieaners trained
to clean for the scheduled amount of time, each visit

[

£
&
)
[
5
it
[+
L]
a



IV.F1. - Page 7

Social services

Job Specifications

Enfrances
Task Desgription Service Days
Detall Dust - High And Low Areas Monthiy
Spot Clean All Walls, Light Switches And Doars 2 daysfwi.
Spot Vacuum All Carpet 4 daysfwk.
Spot Clean Carpet, L.e. Spills T dayiwk.
Detail Vacuum All Carpet 1 dayfuk,
Detail Vacuum - Comers And Edges Monthly
Clean Both Sides Of Door Glass And Wipe Frames 1 dayfwk,
Spot Clean Entrance Glass 4 daysink,
Vacuum Walk-Off Mats 5 daysfuk,

Lobhies
Task Description Service Days
Dust All Horizontal Surfaces Within Normal Reach 4 daysfivk,
Detail Dust - High And Low Areas ionthby
Spot Clean All Walls, Light Switches And Doors 2 daysfwk,
Damp Wipe Horizontal Surfaces-Use Anpropriate Cleaner t dayiwk,
Vacuum Or Brush Upholstered Furniture Monthiy
Clean And Sanitize Telephones 1 dayfwk.
Arrange Furniture 5 daysfwlk,
Empty And Remove Trash, Replace Liner If Neaded 3 daysfink.
Spet Vacuum Al Carpet 4 dayshak,
Spot Clean Carpet, Le. Spills 1 dayfulk,
Betail Vacuum Al Carpet 1 dayfwk.
Detall Vacuum - Comers And Edges Monthly
Vacuum Wakc-Of Mafs 5 daysfwk.

Conference Rooms

Task Description Service Days
Dust All Horizontal Surfaces Within Mormal Reach 4 daysiwk,
Detail Bust - High And Low Areas honthly
Spot Clean Al Walls, Light Switches And Doars 2 daysiwk,
Damp Wipe Horizontal Surfaces-Use Appropriate Cleaner 1 dayhwk,
Vacuum Or Brush Upholstered Fumiture idanthby

Wir. Clean Janitarial Page 5 of 7




iVF1. - Page 8
Clean And Sanitize Telephones 1 dayfink.
Arrange Fumityre 5 daysfwk,
Empty And Remove Trash, Replace Liner If Needed 5 daysfnk,
Spot Vacuum Al Carpet 4 daysiwk,
Spot Clean Carpet, L2, Spills 1 dayfwk
Detail Vacuum All Carpet 1 dayiaie
Detall Vacuum - Comers And Edges Ikonthly
Offices
Task Description Service Days
Dust Alf Horizontat Syrfaces Within Normea! Reach 4 daysiwi.
Betaill Dust - High And Low Areas donthly
Spot Clean All Walls, Light Switches And Doors 2 dayshwk,
Damp Wipe Horizontal Surfaces-Use Appropriate Cleaner 1 dayiwl,
Wacuum Or Brush Upholsterad Fumiture tonthby
Clean And Sanitize Telephones 1 dayhak,
Empty And Remove Trash, Replace Liner If Needed 5 davsfwik,
Spot Vacuum All Carpet 4 daysivi.
Spot Clean Campet, Le. Spilis 1 dayfwdk,
Detail Vacuum All Carpet 1 dayiwk,
Detail Vacuum - Corners Andg Edges Monthly
Hallways
Task Description Service Days
Detail Dust - High And Low Areas Bonthey
Spot Clean Al Walls, Light Switches And Doars 2 daysfwlc
Spot Vacuum Al Carpet 4 daysfark.
Spot Clean Camet, e, Spills T dayfwk.
Detail Vacuum Al Carpet 1 dayfek.
Detail Vacuum - Comers And Edges Monthly
Clean And Paolish Drinking Fountains 5 daysiwk,
Restrooms
Task Description Service Days
Empty Trash, Reflll Supply Dispensers, Clean And Disinfect Restroom Fixtures, Clean Mirrors, 5 dayshvk.
Counters, Partitions And Chrome, Sweep And Mop Floor Using Appropriate Cleaner
Lunchrooms
Task Description Service Days
Detail Dust - High And Low Areas Monthiy

Mr. Clean Janitorial

Fage §of ¥



IVF1. - Page 9

Spot Clean Vending Machines, Walls And Light Switches 5 daysiwk,
Arranige Furniture 3 daysiwk,
Spot Vacuum Al Carpet 4 daysiwk,
Spot Clean Carpet, i.e. Spills 1 dayhwk.
Detail Vacuum All Carpet 1 dayfwk.
Detall Vacuum - Comers And Edges honthly
Damp Wipe All Lunchroom Tables S daysfwk.
Damp Wipe Eating Area Chairs 5 daysiwk.
Damp Wipe Countertops Using Appropriate Cleaner 5 daysiwk,
Clean Sinks Using Appropriate Cleaner 5 daysiwk.
Clean Coffee Machine/Station 5 daysfwik.
Vacuum Walk-0f Mats 5 daysiwk,
Dramp Clean Interior And Exterior Of Microwave 5 daysfwk,
Emply And Remove Trash 5 daysiwk,
Clean Refrigerator, Empty Contents If Requested Idonthly

Utility Rooms

Task Description Setvice Days
Detall Bust - High And Low Arcas Monthiy
Spot Clean All Walls, Light Switches And Doors 1 dayfrdc.
Sweep Hard Surface Floors 1 dayfuk.
Spoet Mep Stains And Spills Using Appropriate Cleaner T dayfwk.

Other Requirements

Task Description Service Days
Site Supervision 5 daysfwk,
Gather Supplies And Equipment For Shift 5 daysfwk.
Clean And Arrange Janitor Closet S daysfnic,
Prepare For The Next Day 5 daysfwk.
Turn Off Lights - Per Instructions 5 daysfwk.
Shut And Lock Doors, Set Alarm - Per Instructions 5 dayshwk.

Mr. Clean Janitoriat Page 7 of ¥




1/28/2048 _ WF1. - Page 10

Mr. clean janitorial

Address 606 Arbutus St.
Elizabeth city NC 27909
mrcleanjanitorials

phone number (252}455-8102
MyCompanyFax
sarirmiller60@grmail.com

Customer Service Location
Social services 303 Charles St.
303 Charles 8t. - Perquimans, NC 27944
Perquimans, NC 275844
Htem(s)
Ctty Unit Name  Description e o
janitorial Janitarial service: Social service 103 Charfes St ) iN oL
office Perquimans,NC 27944,
Five days a week maximum 20 hours a week
professional cleaning service program: $1,114.00/mo
‘otes
ferms

Mw ozé /f%

ignature Tate

e el N N A PRy ST [, I D O TR . S B P SR, —




iV.F2. - Page 1

JANITORIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY SENIOR CENTER

THIS AGREEMENT executed this 1% day of March, 2018, between PERQUHMANS COUNTY, NC, Post Office
Box 45, Hertford, NC 27944, hereinafter referred to as CWNER and PHIL 5. AINSLEY, 835 Wynne Fork
Road, Hertford, NC 27944, hereinafter referred to as CONTRACT OR, in consideration of the mutuai
covenants and conditions contained herein, OWNER and CONTRACTOR contract and agree as follows:

1. SCOPE OF WORK: CONTRACTOR shall provide services as outlined in the attached Exhibit “A”.
These services encompass all janitorial needs for the Perguimans County Senior Center,

2. COMPENSATION; The OWNER agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR a total of $1,015.66 per month,
The OWNER agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR monthly. This monthly charge is based on the
CONTRACTOR providing all supervision, labor, cleaning equipment and cleaning chemicals and
ne consumables {the following is supplied by the OWNER: toilet tissue, multi-fold paper towels,
trash can liners and hand soap} as required to satisfactorily perform the janitorial services
described in the stated cleaning specifications. The contractor will provide cleaning services for
four hours each day, Monday through Friday excluding State holidays.

3. RIS All work parformed by CONTRACTOR under this agreement shall be performed entirely at
the CONTRACTOR's risk. CONTRACTOR shali indemnify OWNER for any and all liability, loss,
claim, or demand arising out of or resulting from the CONTRACTOR's performance under this
agreement.

4. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The OWNER and CONTRACTOR intend that an independent
Contractor relationship is created by this agreement. CONTRACTOR shall not be considersd an
agent or employee of the OWNER, for any purpose, and the OWNER shall not be liable to carry
unemployment compensation insurance of worker's compensation insurance on the
CONTRACTOR or his employees. The CONTRACTOR will obtain a warkers compensation and
persanal liability policy for themselves in coordination with requirements determined by the
Perquimans County Manager. The DWNER shall not withhold any taxes or Social Security from
compensation paid to the CONTRACTOR. The OWNER shall not use the CONTRACTOR exclusively
and the CONTRACTCR shall be free to contract with other persons for simiar or other services
while under contract with the OWNER,

5. TERM: This agreement shall continue for a period of one year, and may be automatically
renewed in successive one year periods. However, this agreement may be terminated by either
party by giving 30 days written notice to the other party. In the event the OWMNER hecomes
dissatisfied with the work of the CONTRACTOR, ten {10} days written notice of the deficiencies
shall be given to the CONTRACTOR. if not correct after the ten {10} day notice, the OWNER may
terminate this agreement at any time thereafter,

Being duly executed this day of , 2018,
Perguimans County Phit 5. Ainsley
Wallace Nelson, Chairman CONTRACTOR

OWNER




IV.F.2, - Page

"Exhibit A"
CLEANING SPECIFICATIONS FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY SENIOR CENTER
DAILY

Offices, Open Areas and Meeting Rooms

- Clean inside/outside of glass doors, partitions and wipe frames
- Sweep outside walkways

- Vaouum/sweep/mop walk off mats

- Empty all trash containers replacing liners ag necessary

- ECean and sanitize drinking fountains

- Dust mop and spot mop all VCT or hard surface floors

- Spot vacuum all carpeted areas

- Dust and spot clean furniture and horizontal surfaces

Restrooms

- Clean and disinfect ail fixtures. {seats, sinks, toilets, urinals, dispensers]
- Empty trash containers and replace liners

- Re-stock paper products and hand 5035

- EClean mirrors

- Spotclean doors, walls and partiticns

- Dust/damp wipe horizontal surfaces and partition tops

- Sweep/ dust mop floors then wet mop with a disinfectant cleaner
- Disinfect/ sanitize door handles and push plates.

WEEKLY

Offices, Open Areas and Meeting Rooms

- Extensively clean VCT and hard surface floors

- Sweep exterior entrances and porch canopies for dirt, dust, bugs and cobwebs
- Detail and power vacuum all carpeted areas

- Dust pictures, furniture and office equipment

- Spot clean desks and counter tops

- Remove afl cobwebs

- Spot dean walls

- Dust desks, file cabinet and credenzas/ bookshelves...move pictures and nicknacks {5 rule}

- Clean door frames, kick plates, light switches, fire extinguisher cabinets and like items

- Dust under phones and around computers. Do not move wires or move stacks of papers or files
- Wipe down ventilation grills

- Wipe down chair railings and baseboards
- Dust blinds

2



VALl - Page 1

PRESENTED
10
SCOTT ALONS
IN
RECOGNITION OF HIS TWENTY-EIGHT YEARS
OF SERVICE AS
DISTRICT TECHNICIAN FOR
SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION
FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BY PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FEBRUARY 5, 2018



TRILLIUM HEALTH RESOURCES
ANNUAL REPORT PERQUIMANS COUNTY

-+ On Movember 1592017, Trilium anncunced an
important step towards secu olr position as a
&eadenn E.ﬂa'saged Care in Nosth Carofina.

- Trikium is works  with twcruiher MOO's, Aliance -
Behavioral Health and Vaya Health to form a new
coaliion knowr as Advancing NC Whole Heafth.

vaww advansianowholshestth.com
. Thisisa partnership: mger Tr:IEum helieves by

aligring our str and W Cart

mammzamﬂjmpactasmprepam Medicaid
Ftefurm -

= Total population including MNash - 1,355,828
-+ Medicaid eligible - 185,000
< 14% of total pupuitation, 16% of Medicaid enrolices

= Total of 25 counties

Vi.A. - Page ﬂ]’23f2ﬁ18

Trillkrs's mission; 'i‘msfmmng E\rasofpenpleln
| e tn,.r prmdmg a'eed:.r ancass tcr Gteslity Cars,

AEhaugh tiw mission s ssmple, ?ﬂuumsaﬁuﬁs:w
accumpilsér !ms nuss:un ae ﬂc: :

"fnll’m’m’az-s' béelt a-'s' aE HG@S face continuius
changa& Recumlgbu@acum Emm ﬁ'leslﬁs

CAEn

« 24 counties, strefching from Virginia to 50
» Largest LRZMOD & lerms of rurmber of countios ang qesgrapts
Toaaa popuiation of 1.260,828; a2pproximately 185K
Medicaid eligible

+ 13% of State's totat population, 13% of Medicaid
enrolees

= 11,454.3 square miles, roughly the size of Maryland, or
bsgg;Er than 8 states!

= Wﬁety varying sopulation density
frsirgoen s Greenvilie are £ end 105 rsesl ciigs, resperih ey

- Blostof caithment area very nFal - indudes NI 2 west pogutased
cumties. Hyde gnd Tyrrali

< Data re\r;eweé
- Damograsphic andd heal
= Maticsa! pravalance daia for b

= Bureey g zEnts and stakehcidars

= Domzizints and grievasoes,

- Geo-magnping Jats

Pmcess

Dnlics sursays

Oinesipe work wish DFACS asg Soard

- Cempile gng analyze dia

= Develed sklepizs 1o addrass gaps and sesds

= Prggent ackan pian 1o Soasd for edoption

e

'




+ Served approximately 52,653 people
= THE with mesiat heatih nesds
= T5% wilh substance use disordern
= O% wih inzellaciual and :Ie-e.c;r wenilal diszhilites

-« Total Cost = $355,201,859.00

- $29 Providers

C hrie
,*-" .

VI.A. - Page 1223/2018

* Enth yaar Tekiim devedops anoi anreiics b bep
ST dakereting whene 597 Lengmbs urr aberes:

1. Every pofsot sl sary tosn,

AERUIES Palinsim s cur Lol Selweas b i carndinery
2. Tr¥i=m X6 Vison

Cratehond haged wrcions iz 2orinstn afihaoe GuaEmy

3. huanting Technology
Fonghee din ves oF Tectaglng

€ Cnn Commundy Tombner
BRSNS PR Ler iy e SRR Tasagh Aoy Szans, Bvitetns oIS

5. Enlecitta iregeEion
R IIEEHNE [ 6Nty & s i 5f o e in 2l depuimens

= North Camhﬂa has recewed $31million over the
¢ next two years lo address the Opicid Crisis thmugh
the eres Act L

D TnEEum salinmnnn ferme ﬁrst year is $1 2 md!::m
The funding is designated for new individuals
- seeking opiotd ireatment for the first tmeor o
Individuals who have been oot of reatment and are |
raady 10 seek tredtment again,

Heaﬁng‘l’mnsﬁmnsm Raa%l‘a_ 354 sdmissions from the Trilum
calchrment who gre lmgiems peewled!r&amntfur U
. subﬂanseuseissmﬂets .-

ﬂxfm'dHnusas- 242 peeﬁesem in suberiwmghomesmaﬁm
mmm&ddﬁdrﬁn

© « N Hai Feduction - mrms mdmnm in the Trlliuen
: {:ahchmen!area .

= 'HE“HESS C’anas in G:ee:mlre wia!mw@-un and New Bern pm-nde
. peefsuppnrtsemaesto huni:lreds in Fecoveny

-« As of December, Trilliur Kas spentail 1.2 mil
dcoilass semag appraxlmatetyf 268 rnew consumers

ﬁomgrehensweﬁsseamentfaﬁaens
incrzase U'e‘?.‘e“ﬂil teé‘-d.smsura. ch:am a

Crisis Crt '
: Clé“er‘ nrllﬂe&'ﬁamwsappm

| Assists st and childres oifer 15 SIECH
© deyices, semm-fs!a‘te-ﬁs cﬁ'*-:daptwe gqgmem

: Ances Paml
i ﬁ'vusmaﬁerscfslma.unary ous, evidenced b=sad, sorean




VIA. - Page 1373/7018

= Supnort and Isclusion for People with #00

Entdanca Basad Sevicos and Supooms
i Sl RrealPereabaam
1. Suemer ProgramsiAfter SchooliRespite Program C A e e 5 Wt I teperderptialrma jaadiny i meai Rath issirss.
Bumeker Piogras. afer sChodl feogisins. and fespite : .
For chiidrar wigh ¥DE. 52 Summes Day Programs ser rving 135 sculk, : © 2 Dhemmoza Yobdoros Devsiagman!
T ARBrsChCn! SIogRamE Seieing 714 .

. T ron-Sirer] mmmmwmm Ve padet
- Eﬂz‘sgmh:maurﬁmdﬂ il

Locativn for gazents of chidren with L0 0 have seppan : 3. Compaissn ReasineRatsela Chatergo .
IRIRS ) : Ofed F 280 schocks ans 136,000 chiddien parsciaieg,

. - 4 Madness Racoins Anins Fisnsng
2-30 ingasons shitmghoat H 2oundy talthrer aiea _pmm@ammmummbmms.mm.
andilea bwfepandemty.
2. Accessible playgrounds : D . Npisesis bl A Todng
30 Pigygmurds Barded across casciment area : :

Tren 4 Fcasaas- Aclescantand SR fatam offeeos o meuel b stakeholdars.,

= Total Consumers served - 482

+ Mtendal Heahth - 320

+ Substance Use - 58

= WDD -82

Tl is umehaticated. since @ singie individual may receive Senwces in more than one
calpgory




VI.B. - Page

WATER TANK MANAGEMENT SCHEDULE

Date: Dacember 20, 2017
Customer: Perquimans County, NG
Tanks: 300,000 Galion Bethal Concrete Ground Storage Tank

1,000,00C Gatlon Bethal Concrete Ground Storage Tank
300,000 Gallon Winfall Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1,000,000 Gallon Winfall Concrete Ground Storage Tank

Year 1 - 2018

300,800 Gailon Bethal Concrese Ground Storage Tank
1) Repaint Exterior:
a} Pressure wash all exterior surfaces using 4,000 psi pressure washers or higher,

b} Apply one prime coat of an approved concrete primer to all exterior surfaces at 1.5 t0 3.5
mis dry film thickness.

¢} Apply one full finish coat of an approved concrete finish to all exterior surfaces at 1.5 to
3.5 mils dry film thickness.
2} Repairs
a) Ensure adagquate stainless steel screening covers all vent openings

b) Provide and install an anti-climb prevention device to the lower portion of the exterior
jadder.

1,000,000 Gallon Bethal Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1} Repaint Exterior:
a) Pressure wash all exterior surfaces using 4,000 psi pressure washers or higher.
) Apply one prime coat of an approved concrete primer to all exterior surfaces at 1.5t0 3.5
mits dry film thickness.
¢) Apply one full finish coat of an approved concrete finish to all exterior surfaces ai 1.5 o
3.5 mils dry film thickness.
2) Repairs
a) Ensure adaquate stainless steel screening covers all vent openings.

b} Provide and install an anti-climb prevention device to the lower portion of the exterior
ladder. .

300,900 Gatlon Winfalf Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1} Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.
2} Repairs

a} Provide and install an anti-climb prevention device to the lower portion of the exterior
tadder,




VLB, - Page

— Py

1} Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.
2) Repairs
a) Provide and instafl
ladder.

1,003,000 Gallon Winfall Concrete Ground Storage Tank

an anti-climb prevention device to the lower portion of the exterior

Year 2 - 2019

304,000 Gallon Bethal Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1} Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

1,000,000 Gallon Bethal Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1) Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

308,000 Gallon Winfall Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1) Repaint Exterior:

a) Pressure wash all exterior surfaces using 4,000 psi pressure washers or higher.

b) Apply one prime coat of an approved concrete primer to all exterior surfaces st 1.5t 3.5
mils dry film thickness.

¢} Apply one full finish coat of an approved concrete finish to all exterior surfaces at 1.5 to
3.5 mils dry film thickness.

1.800.880 Gallon Winfall Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1) Repaint Exterior:

8) Pressure wash all exterior surfaces using 4,000 psi pressure washers or higher,

b} Apply one prime coat of an approved concrete primer to all exterior surfaces at 1.5 10 3.5
mils dry film thickness.

¢} Apply one full finish coat of an approved concrete finish fo all exterior surfaces at 1.5 1o
3.5 mils dry film thickness.

Year 3 ~ 2020

300,800 Galion Bethal Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1} Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

1,000,000 Gallon Bethal Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1) Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

308,008 Gallon Winfall Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1) Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

1,000,000 Gallon Winfall Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1} Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

Year 4 - 2021

300,000 Gallon Bethal Concrete Ground Storage Tank )
1} Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

1,000,000 Gallon Bethal Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1) Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.




VLEB. - Page 3

300,900 Gallons Winfal! Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1} Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

1,000,000 Galion Winfall Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1) Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

Year 5 - 2022

300,000 Gallon Bethal Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1} Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

1,000,000 Gallon Bethat Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1} Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

300,800 Gallon Winfali Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1} Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

1.006.000 Gallon Winfall Concrete Ground Storage Tank
1} Visual inspection and repairs uncovered through inspection.

SCHEDULE CONTINUATION

The tanks will be visually inspected every year. The exteriors will be recoated at 7 year
intervais.

Afier Year 5:

300,000 Gallon Bethal Concrete Ground Storage Tank

The next repainting of the tank exterior is scheduled for Year 8 of the Service {Year 2025}, and
the tank interior is not included in this maintenance agreement.

1,000,009 Gallon Bethat Concrete Ground Storage Tank

The next repainting of the tank exterior is scheduled for Year 8 of the Service (Year 2025}, and
the tenk interior is not included in this maintenance agreement.

300,000 Gallon Winfall Concrete Ground Storage Tank

The next repainting of the tank exterior is scheduled for Year 9 of the Service {Year 2026), and
the tank interior is not included in this maintenance agreement.

1,000,000 Gallon Winfall Concrete Ground Storage Tank

The next repainting of the tank exterior is scheduled for Year 9 of the Service {Year 2028), and
the tank interior is not included in this maintenance agreement.

At no time does the service include the complete abrasive blasting of the exteriors of any of the
tanks.



VI.B. - Page

PRICING & TERMS

Necessary repair of any coatings or appurtenances noted during our inspections will be added
to our service schedule at no additional cost. These necessary repairs include paint failed areas
and areas of corrosion. If the coating is continuing to protect the stee! from cerrosion, paint
repair is not necessary. The definition of paint failure does not include loss of gloss, color
fading, mildew, discoloration, or any other defects that are aesthetic

Emengency service will apply during the entire peried. We will guarantee a 24 hour response
time. Corrective maintenance noted during our inspections will be added to our schedule at no
added expense. The annual premium for the first year of the service is $22,708.00. All
subsequent year premiums will be ths total of the past year's premium amount plus the %

change in the CPI (Consumer Price Index] for that previous year (jie. Year 2 premium equals
Year 1 premium plus the % change in the CPI for Year 2).

Because the value of the work performed in the first and third years of the service exceeds the
vaiue of the annual premium for those years and several of the subsequent years as well,
addftional payments will be due should years 2 through 7, and 9, through 12 be canceled.

Because the value of the work performed in the first and third years of the contract exceeds the
value of the premiums received, any unpaid balance for work completed but not compensated

by the accumulated annual premiums shall be due and payable within thirty (30} days of notice
to canceal

Each year represents a 12 month period beginning with the effective date of the coniract, rather
than the actual calendar year. The Owner will be given the opportunity to schedule the yearly
work at any time during the 12 month period that represents the contract term. The annual
premium is due within 30 days of the contract date. Premiums quoted are firm for 60 days.

We agree to add this tank and maintenance schedule to the November 26, 2012 Water
Tank Management contract,

ATTEST: SOUTHERN CORROSION, INC.
BY:

Asst. Secretary President

{Corporate Seal}

ATTEST: COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS, NC

BY:




VELC. - Page

Perquimans

350"

Anniversery
1668-2018

fanuary 30, 2018

Perquimans County Commissioners:

Things have continued to be busy In the Tax Office. Hopefully, & will begin to slow down so we can
catch up.

Witma Robbins started with our office on January 2™, She is continuing to catch on, and seems to be
doing a good job.

I have spoken with both parties involved in our software/hardware upgrades. Both have assured me
that they are on schedule.

8ilt fennings
Perguimans County Tax Administrator



VLG, - Page 2

10¥ M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {252) 426-7010
{252} 426-5564
EBax: (252} 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- January 2018

GARNISHMENTS. $2342.94

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $19.792.87

DEBT SETOFFS: $100.61




VHLB. - Page 1

From: Howard Williams {mailtcn:hwﬂiiams@perquimanscountync.gmr}
Sent: Friday, December 29,2017 11:35 AM

To: Mary Hunnieutt

Subject: Re: Interest in Service

Neo, Mr. White has missed o many meetings without any explanation.

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicuﬁ{w3ge;guimanscoun§3_}c.gev>

To: '"Howard Williamg' <hwil£iams@&erquimanscountvnc,gov>
Sent: 12/29/2017 8:59 AM

Subject: RE: Interest in Service

Thanks, did Mr. White provide you all with a letter of resignation? His term does not expire
until June, 2018, If you have a resignation letter, please provide me with a cOpY.

Thanks.
Mary

From: Howard Williams [mailtﬂ:hwﬂiiams@gerguimanscnunmc‘g-:w]
Sent: Friday, December 29,2017 853 AM
To: Mary Bunnicutt

Subject: Re: Interest in Service

Yes Mandy Is off this week. Kent White's at large seat is open. I believe Mandy has sent Frank
information cn 2 possible representative. Mrs. Wheeler is recommended for the spot.

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyne. gov>

To: Howard Williams <hwiiliam@gerguimansmun§fnc.gﬂv>

Sent; 12/28/2017 4:34 PM
Subject: FW. Interest in Service

1 sent this to Mandy this morning but have not heard from her. Did not know if she was off this
week. Can you let me know if we have vacancy on the Recreation Advisory Committee?

Thanks.
Mary



Dec.14.2017 02:29 PM Horton/Sanderlin Funeral 2523331599 VIILB. -pxRage 2

4

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

if you are a Perquimans County resident and would Bke to volunteer your fime and expertise to your
somimunily, please complets and return tor .

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
ofo Clerk to the Board
P.0. Box 45
Heriford, NC 27844

Please list in order of preference the Boards and Comnissions for which you would be willing to serve:

1. _fRecceniven Aduisoey Commifle 3. _Pipaning foged
2 _Alherncle  Dasbescy wach Commpson, 4.
Your full name i]};g;ﬁ' L —salksan

Date of Birth _ Ty 3, JQ%S |
Mailing Addrass 310 5. Clgret 55 _
City and Zip Code _Hecthaeg 29444 e

Home Phions Viork Phone (357 335-937%  Geli Phone {252} 371- 1452
Current Job Titke _Tliree i-::.r’& ﬁss-:ﬁs-{ﬁrt%f duiner
Company or Agency

- Emall Address S3Ar 160 & Tanolhertfordne . Com _
D you five in the county? Yes B Mo E

Plzase fst the name of your Township _Fasy  Heeibord
{This information can be obiained from the Tax Offica at (252) 425-7010)

Educational Background _Surs 155 fcmu - Pt fammwnity {!nl-’que -
Fast Cacalme - Foyeuille Terh

Work Experience _Funerl Secvices  Quencs  (USed  floe  Denler  idurs
Sedeliie  techanic 3% 4rs Truekma._’ Hyt

- Prior Board/Committee Experience _Flrne ¢ 00 beidort  Etecoliic  Opmm
NABAP Board  Bepthechoad L{}d%? 2 saubNg  Gpm.

This “Statement of Interest to Serve” will remain active for two {2) ysars from date received in the
Lounty Managers Qffice.

If 1 am appointed fo serve on one or more boards, | will agres by signing an Afrmation of Undemstanding,
to attetd the required number of meetings each calendar year and not $0 exceed unexcused absenges as
set forth by the by-laws or nides for that Board,

| Datin_Gazheon. 127 12-14
. Sianeture Date

Please feel free fo attach a restome or addifionol informafion if eo destred




VHEB. - Page 3

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

ifyai are 2 Pesquimians County reslﬁent and wiuld ke 1o voluntesr your time and experiise 0 your
eornmurnity, please complete and retum to:

Parquimans County Soard of Commissioners’
cfty Clark 1o the Soard
P.O.Box 45
‘Hertford; NG 27944

Plaase Izt i a{der of préferénce.the Boards-and Commissions for Wwhich you would béwilling th serie;
1"} -
1.4 . 'L i :

Y¥our fll name FHva \f'{’f:/ vt L hee ey

Date of Birth Q‘I I {id R

Malling Address: 2?3 River, wnnd B

Cityand Zip Code & tfovrd N¢ 27444

Home Phorie 426 - TALS  Work Phone _3RF-HGH  Celt Phone: S~ 16+ 442 5
Curfent Job Tie__ A restor ol W‘ﬂﬂt‘nﬁiq @?ﬂf»ﬁz{‘f‘!ﬁn’i&
Company or Agehcy fmﬁam QL llse muay g ?i’\-t?ﬁ{f cad [
e T & Grecal ¢ v

Do you live Inthe n:m.zni’y? Yes E Bo D

Please figt the name of your Towmship et hevd
{This infariniation can be oblained from: the Tax OMce at {252) 426-7070)

Educational Background uNC~WE H‘m 5&&5’&{ 3-{- ?W—F'l“né’-i-f-i 155‘30 F‘?ﬁg
i«)é{cf‘ %}m&iﬁf Ph;:rh Scboel 1995 - 1958

Wmis Expenence: %@‘}Efw‘z’{ ﬁt’“ﬁ%ﬂﬁ’& W:CM Cfu}fﬁ;"
e A B&:’-ﬂfaﬁwr-ﬁtﬁﬂ Cepter

Prior BoardiCommittee Experienca. _Bﬂgmﬁ& Fb’(ﬁ*‘i ! 5 ; ! 3 . sz-sfl’:r
&S PIA - VP “vhin-ir Scilwaf year

This "Staternent of fritercst to Serve® will remain active for tiwo {2} ears.front date receivedin the
County Managers Office.

it E am appoinied to serve on 'R or mofy bixards, |'wiil Sgree by signing an Affiemation of Uniterstanding,
foratierid Hie requited number of meetings each calendar year'and not-to. exceed unextuSed shsences as
set forth by the by-laws-or rujes for that Bogrd,

Jt Wt 1 rs [17

Signature Date

Please feel froe fo attall e resuieor addifionsl bfration if 5o desived



VIil.LB. - Page

Kathryn Kerr Whesler
263 Riverwood Drive
Hertford, North Carolina, 27944
Phone: H-(252) 426-7985, C-(252) 916-4258
Emaii: kkiwheelerd9@gmail.com

EDUCATION

1980-1985 UNC-CH School of Pharmacy, Chapel Hill, NC, Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy
PROVESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2008-present Director of Pharmacy Operations, Sentara Albemarle Medical Center,
Elizabeth City, NC
* Responsible for planning and organizing the operations of the Pharmacy Services
department which includes inpatient clinical pharmacist services, pharmacy driven

medication reconciliation, anticoagulation therapy management, closed loop medication
administration and transitional care pharmacy services

Responsible for annual budget planning utilizing datz on current costs as well as future
projections (i.e. labor, drugs, and supplies)

Responsible for the development and implementation of policies and procedures for
pharmacy services consistent with organizational, departmental, and regulatory objectives

Prepare, recommend, and coordinate the development of personne!, pharmaceutical, and
capital budget based on departmental needs and requirements

Responsible for meeting monthly pharmaceutical cost savings strategies through
implementation of clinical initiatives and streamlining pharmacy workflow

Remain current with laws governing pharmacy in North Carolina and ensures policies,
standards, and processes are in compliance and consistent with the goals of the organization

Develop and maintain close relationships within the interdisciplinary team in order to
affectively meet hospital and pharmacy goals and initiatives

Manage employee performance by providing recognition, coaching, feedback, and
implementation of the performance improvement processes when necessary

Responsibte for operating a best practices service within the confines of budget and st-aﬁ’"mg
constraints by identifying and analyzing trends as well as providing employees the skilis and

opportunity to enhance their knowledge and facilitate new methods 1o enhance their
professional growth

2002-2008 Manager of Pharmacy Operations, Albemarie Hospital, Elizabeth City, NC

e Assist the Director of Pharmacy with supervising, coordinating, training, and staffing the
pharmacy services department.

+ Provide direct supervision to nine certified pharmacy technicians and guidance to five



VIHB. - Page

clinical pharmacists.

Maintain and develop the policy and procedures for the operation of automated drug
dispensing systemns as well as providing oversight of usage and review of necessary TepOTLs.

Facilitate Customer Service training to hospital employses.

Served as a preceptor to UNC Chapel Hill Pharm D Candidates

2081-2082 Clinical Pharmacist, Albemarle Hospital, Elizabeth City, NC

L

Quality check and dispense physician orders; screening for drug interactions, inappropriate
doses, and allergies

Manage medication therapy for patients on aminoglycosides, vancomycin, warfarin, and
parenteral nutrition.

Professionally supervise pharmacy technicians

Participate in nurse educational in-services

Provide drug information to physicians, nurses, treatment team members,

Provide on call services to the facility after hours

1998-20(1 Director, Pharmacy Services, Murdech Center, Butner, NC

Manage all aspects of pharmacy operations of 600+ bed facility including supervision of
four clinical pharmacists and five pharmacy technicians, drug distribution, record
management, purchasing and inventory control

Coordinate clinical pharmacist services incloding the drug regimen review process,
neuropsychiatric reviews, nursing in-services and educational events, annual pharmaceutical

care plans, medication pass observations, and medication station inspections

Co-Chair of the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee with the duty of preparing the
agenda, providing supplemental material for committee members

Serve on standing committees including Research, Infection Control, Records, Emergency
Intervention, and Neuropsychiatric Training and Review

Prepare policies and procedures including medication error reporting, informed consent for
medications, controlled drug distribntion and key control

Provide clinical services to behaviorally advanced and autistic children and adults

1986-1998 Clinical Pharmacist, Murdech Center, Buiner, NC

Quality check and dispense physician orders; screening for drug interactions, inappropriate
doses, and allergies

Conduct quarterly drug regimen reviews, annual pharmaceutical care plans, and quarterly
Nevropsychiatric Behavioral Reviews



VHLB. - Page 6

+ Professionally supervise pharmacy techrnicians

» Participate in nurse orientation and educational in-services

Provide drug information to physicians, nurses, treatment team members, guardians, and
family members

Observe and evaluate medication passes by nursing staff
¢ Provide on call services to the center afier hours
Feb 1986-Dec 1986 Staff Pharmacist, Wake County Medical Center, Raleigh, NC
* Filled and compounded medications in a clinical environment including cardioplegic
solutions, parenteral nutrition, chemotherapy, and anesthesiology kits

Provide drug information to physician, nurses, and medical students

» Provide culpatient services to the public

* Provide clinical and dispensing services to Intensive Care units from a satellite pharmacy

Professionzl memberships
+ 2001 - present American Society of Health-Systems Pharmacists

= 2000 - present North Carolina Association of Pharmacists

*+ 2015 - 2016 Member, Mational Association of Professional Women

2000 - 2081 Four County Pharmaceutical Association, Vice President and Director of
Continuing Education, 2001

+ 19862001 State Employees’ Association of North Carolina, Delegate to Annual
Convention, 2001, EMPAC Chatr, 2001

Civic/ Persoaal Invelvement
o 2010 - present Albemarie Family YMCA Board of Directors, Vice Chair 2013

+ 2005 - 2G12 Perquimans County Girl Scout Leader

o 2012 -2016 Member, Perquimans Central School Parent Teacher Association, Vice
President, schoo! year 2016-17

e 2010 - present Member, Hertford United Methodist Church

s Present, Parent Leader, Coastal NEC Volleyball Club



IX.A. - Page 1

From: Tracy Mathews <tracymathews@perquimanscountyne.sovs>
To: 'Frank Heath' <frankheath@perquimanscountyne.gov>

Sent: 2/1/2018 10:14 AM

Subject: FW: audit fee info

FYl - See below...

The state is changing their reporting again for DSS. In FY16 they audited 60 clients/files, FY17 it
increased to 91 and now FY18 is projected to he 200 possibly more with the state picking their samples.
They are working to get the completed contracts to us for FY18 to reflect the increase of $3,500.

From: Courtney Riddick [mailto:courtney@ winbomecpa,.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Tracy Mathews

Subject: audit fee info

Hi Tracy. Here is the information we just discussed on how the state auditor is changing what we have to
do for the Medicaid compliance part of the audit. | tried to simplify it as much as possible.

1. We will have to do a separate agreed-upon procedures engagement which will include some
additional checklists and a separate report directly to the state auditor.

2. The state auditor’s office is going to pick the sample of the Medicaid recipient files that we have to
test. They are not yet sure how many that will be, but they said to expect at least double and possibly
more,

Because of the additional work, we have had to increase the fee from $31,500 to $35,0800.
Unfortunately, we don’t have a choice. We have to do the additional work the state is asking for and

they keep increasing it every year. Please let me know if you need any additional information from
Donna or me,
Thanks!

Conrtney Ridick, CFA

Donna H. Winkorne, CPA, P.C.
1393 Morth Broad Street

PO Box 567

Edenton, NC 27932

Phone: 252-482-8461

Fax; 352-482-4921



Xl. - Page 2
LGC-205 (Rev. 2018)

CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS

Of Perquimans County -
' Primary Government Unit

Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) if applicable

On this 1st day of February . 2018
Auditor:____Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C.

"

Auditor Mailing Address: 1393 North Road Sireet

Edenton, NC 27832

Hereinafter referred to as The Auditor
{Governing Board(s)} of Perquimans County

. ' R {Primary Government)
and Perquimans County Tourism Developn: hereinafter referred to as the Governmental Unit(s), apree as follows:
{Discretely Presented Component Unif)

and_the Boards

1. The Auditor shall audit all statements and disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP) and additiona required legal statements and disclosures of all funds andfor
divisions of the Governmental Unit (5) for the pericd beginning July 1, 2017 . and

ending_ : dune 30, 2018 . The non-major combining, and individual fund
statements and schedules shall be subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic fi
statements and an opinion shall be rendered in relation to {as applicable) the governmental activities, the business-
iype activities, the aggrepate DPCUs, each major governmental and enterprise fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information (non-major government and enterprise funds, the internal service fund type, and the fiduciary
fund types). ;

nancial

At a minimum, the Auditor shall conduct his/her audit and render his'her
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. The Auditor shall perform
the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards if required by the State Single Audit Implementation
Act, as codified in G.8. 159-34. If required by OMB Uniform Administration Reguirements, Cost Principles, and
Audif Requirements for Federal Awards, {Uniform Guidance} and the State Single Audit Implementation Act,
the Auditor shall perform a Single Audit. This audit and all associated audit documentation may be subject to
review by Federal and State agencies in accordance with Federal and State laws, including the staffs of the Office
of State Auditor (OSA) and the Local Government Commission (LGC). If the audit and Auditor communication are
found in this review to be substandard, the results of the review may be forwarded to the North Carolina State Board
of CPA Examiners (NC State Board). County and Multi-County Health Departments: The Office of State Auditor
(OSA) will require Auditors of these Governmenta! Units to perform agreed upon procedures (AUPs) on eligibifity
determination on certain programs. Both Auditor and Governmental Unit agree that Auditor shall complete and

report on these AUPs on Eligibility Determination as required by OSA and in accordance with the instructions and
timeline provided by OSA.

3. If an entity is determined to be a companent of another government as defined by the proup audit standards, the

entity’s Auditor shall make a good fuith effort to comply in a timely manner with the requests of the group auditor in
accordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §600.42.

report in accordance with auditing

4. This contract confernplates an unqualified opinion being rendered. If during the process of conducting the andit

the Auditor determines that it will not be possibie to render an unqualified opinion on the financial statements
of the unit, the Auditor shall contact the SLGED staff to discuss the circumstances leading to that conclusion
as soon as is practical and before the final report is issued. The audit shall include such tests of the accounting
records and such other auditing procedures as are considered by the Auditor to be necessary in the circumstances.

Any limitations or restrictions in scope which would lead to a qualification should be fully explained in an attachment
to this contract,




Xt - Page 3

Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Perquimans County

0.

of the L.GC,

Primary Government Unit

Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Presented Component Umit (DPCL) if applicable

If this audit engﬁgement'is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Govermment Auditing Standards, 2011

revisions, issued by the Comptrolfer General of the United States, then by accepting this engagement, the Auditor
warrants that he has met the requirements for a peer review and continuing education as specified in Government

Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees fo provide a copy of their most recent peer review report regardless of the
date of the prior peer review report to the Governmental Unit and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of
the audit contract. If the audit firm received a peer review rating other than pass, the Auditor shall not

contract with the :Governmental Unit without first contacting the Secretary of the LGC for a peer review analysis
that may result in additional contractual requirements.

If the audit engaigement is not subject to Govermment
prepared in accordance with GAAP and fail to include
an explanation as to why in an attachment.

Accounting Standards or if financial statements are not
all disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditer shall provide

It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract. All audits are to be performed and the report of audit
submitted to the SLGFD within four months of fiscal year end.
Audit report is due on October 31, 2018 . If it becomes necessary to amend this due date or the

audit fee, an aménde& contract along with a written explanation of the delay shall be submitted to the Secretary
ofthe LGC for approval. '

It is agreed that égeneraﬁy accepted auditing standards include a review of the Governmental Unit's systems of

internal contro! and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law requirements

applicable thereto; that the Auditor shall make g written report, which may or may not be a part of the written repOHt

of audit, to the Governing Board setting forth his findings, together with his recommendations for improvement.
That written report shall include all matters defined as “significant deficiencies and material weaknesses” in AU-C
265 of the AICP4 Professional Standards (Clarified). The Auditor shall file a copy of that report with the Secretary

All focal government and public authority econtracts for audit or audit-

Secretary of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures related to internal controls,
bookkeeping or other assistance necessary 1o prepare the Governmental Unit's recoeds for audit, financial statement

preparation, any finance-related investigations, or any other audit-related work in the State of Nort

h Carolina.
yoices for serv T nder ¢h Ia halt not it b 1] xi | if untit il
H v

I
(. (This also includes any progress billings.) [G.S. 159-34
and 115C-447] All invoices for Audit work shall be submitted in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC  for
approval, _ The invoices shall be sent via upload through the current portal address:
hitp:/nctreasurer.slefd. leapfile.net Subject line should read “Invoice ~ [Unit Name}. The PDF invoice marked
‘approved’ with approval date shall be returned by email to the Auditor to present to the Governmental Unit for

payment. Approval is net required on contracts and invoices for system improvements and similar services of a
non-auditing nature.

retated work require the approval of the

In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Primary Government shalf
pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC, the fee, which includes any cost the Auditor may
incur from work paper or peer reviews or any other quality assurance program required by third parties {I—‘ede_ral and
Siate grantor and oversight agencies or other organizations) as required under the Federal and State Single A.udﬁ Acts.
{Note: Fees listed on Fees page.). This does not include fees for any Pre-Issuance reviews that may be reguired by the
NC Association of CPAs (NCACPA) Peer Review Committee or NC State Board of CPA Examiners (see Htem #12).

Ifthe chemmenital Unit has outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall submit to the SLGED either in the notes to
the audited financial statements or as a separate report, a calculation demonstrating compliance with the revenue

Page I of 9



AL - Page 4

Contract to Audit Accounts {eont.,) PeIguimans County

Fi.

12.

3.

14,

5.

Primary Government Unit

Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Prescnted Component Unit (DPCUY T applicable

bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor shall submit to the SLGFD simultanecusly with the

Governmental Unit’s audited financial statements arly other bond compliance statements or additional reports
required by the authorizing bond documents, unless otherwise specified in the bond documents,

After completing the audit, the Auditor shall subm;
shall inciude, but not be lmited to, the following
financial staternents and notes of
GAAP, (c) supplementary inform
law, and (d) the Auditor’s opin
copies of the report of audit to t

t to the Governing Board a written report of audit. This report
information: {a) Management's Discussion and Amnalysis, (b) the
the Governmental Unit and all of its componant units prepared in accordance with
ation requested by the Govermmental Unit or required for full disclosure under the
ion on the material presented. The Auditor shall furnish the required number of
he Governing Board as soon as practical after the close of the fiscal year end.

If the audit firm i;s required by the NC State Board, the NCACPA Peer Review Commi
LGC to have a pre-issuance review of its audit work, there shall be a statement in t

the pre-issuance review requirement. There also shall be a statement that the
bitled for the pre-issuance review. The
submitted to the SLGFD. The pre-issu
SLGFD. :

tiee, or the Secretary of the
he engagement letter indicating

Governmental Unit shall not be
pre-issuance review shall be performed prior to the completed audit being

ance review report shall accompany the audit report upon submission to the

The Auditor shall electronically submit the report of audit to the SLGFD as a text-
to) submitting the invoice for services rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the
a matter of public record for inspection, review and copy in the offices of the SLGF
subsequent revisions to fhese reporis shail be sent to the Secretary of the LGC alorg with an Audit report
Beissuance form. These audited financial statements, exciuding the Auditors’ opinion, may be used in the
preparation of official statements for debt offerings, by municipal bond rating services to fulfilf secondary market
disclosure requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission and for other fawful purposes of the
Governmental Unit without subsequent consent of the Auditor, if the SLGFD determines that corrections

need te be made: to the Governmental Unit's financial statements, those corrections shall be provided within three
days of notification unless another deadline is agreed to by the SLGFD,

based PDF file when (or prior
Secretary of the LGC, becomes
D by any interested parties. Any

If the OSA designates cerfain programs to be audited as major programs, as discussed in item #2, a turnaround
document and a representation letter addressed to the OSA shall be submitted to the SLGFD.

The SLGFD’s process for submitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is stbject to change. Auditors shall use the

submission process in effect at the time of submission. The maost current instructions will be found on our website:
E-ﬁinsu’fwww.nctreasurer.camfsingaﬁea’ALidit-F{}ams-and—Resmwces.asp:{

Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation by the Auditor than necessary
under ordinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Boeard in writing of the need for such
additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the Secretary of the

LGC, this contract may be varied or changed to include the increased time, compensation, or both as may be agreed
upon by the Coverning Board and the Auditor.

If an approved contract needs to be amended for any reason, the change shall be made in writing, on the
Amended LGC-205 coniract form and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee. This amr?-n::ied
contract shall be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change, signed and dated by all original
parties to the contract. }t shall then be submitted through the audit contract portal to the Secretary of the LGC for
approval. The portal address to upload the amended contract is tp:/fnctreaswrer.sigfd leapfile.net No change to

the audit contract shall be effective unless approved by the Secretary of the LGC. the Governing Board. and the
Auditor. :

Page 3 of 0



XL. - Page 5

Contraect te Audit Accounts (cont,} Perquimans CGE.EE'&t}f

16.

b
18,

i9.

24,

21

22,

Primary Government Unit

Perguimans County Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCLUY i applicable

A copy of the engagement letter, issued by the Auditor and signed by both the Auditor and the Governinental Unit shall
be attached to the contract, and by reference here becomes part of the contract. In case of conflict between the terms of
the engagement letter and the terms of this contract, the terms of this contract shall take precedence. Engagement letter
terms that conflict with the contract are deemed to be void unless the conflicting terms of this contract are specifically

deleted in Jtem #23 of this contract. Engagement fetters comtaining indemnification clauses shall not be accepted by the
SLGFD. )

Speciat provisions should be limited. Please Iist any special provisions in an attachment,

A separate coniréci should not be made for each division to be audited or report to be submitted. If a DPCU is

subject to the audit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and 3 Separate
audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If a separate report is not to be issued and the DBPCU is
included in the primary government audit, the DPCU shall be named along with the parent government on this audit

contract.  DPCU Board approval date, signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and finance officer also shal] be
included on this c;ontract._

The contract shaiﬁ be executed, pre-audited, physically signed by all parties including Governmental Unit and
the Auditor and then submitted in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC. The cirrent portal address 1o upload
the contractual documents is http:/fnctreasurer.siafil.leapfilenet. Electronic signatures are not accepted at this time.

Included with this contract are instructions to submit contracts and invoices for approval as of November 2017,
These instructions are subject to change. Please check the

MNC  Treasurer’s web  site at
E‘Eilgé‘:ffWEﬁV,ECEFﬂaSLIE'E:‘.CGH].-"S?QfPagESfAudii-FD!‘niS—&ﬁd*RESGBICES.ESE):\‘ for the most recent instructions.

The contract is not valid unti) it is approved by the Secretary of the LGC. The staff of the LGC shall notify

the Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit shouid not be starfed before

TFhere are no other agreements between the parties hereto and

no other agreements relative hereto that shall be
enforceable unless entered into in accordance with the procedure set out herein and approved by the Secretary of the
LGC. j

E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requiremnents of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2. Further, if Auditor utilizes

any subcontractor(s), Auditor shals require such subcontractor(s) te comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter
04, Article 2,

- All of the above paragraphs are understood and shall apply to this contract, except the following numbered

paragraphs shall be deleted: (See Item #16 for clarification).

SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW FEES PAGE

Page 4 of 9



X. - Page 6

Contract to Audit Accounts {cont.) Perquimans County
: Primary Government Unit
Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Presested Component Unit {DPCU) if applicable

FEES - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

AUDIT: § 26,500

WRITING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: § 7,000

ALL OTHER NON-ATTEST SERVICES: §

For all non-attess services the Auditor shall adhere to the
and Governmental Auditing Standards (as appticable). B
audit shall be included under this contract. However, bo
15 not auditing his or hér own work or making managem
with the suitabie skilis, knowledge, and/or experience
results of the services: Financial statement preparati
Auditor to apply safeguards sufficient to reduce the
documentation of his or her compliance with these sta

independence rules of the AICPA Professional Code of Conduct
ockkeeping and other non-attest services necessary to perform the
okkeeping assistance shall be limited fo the extert that the Aunditor
ent decisions. The Governmental Unit shall designate an individual
necessary to oversee the services and accept responsibility for the
on assistance shall be deemed a “significant threat” requiring the

threat to an acceptable level. The Auditor shall maintain written
ndards in the audit work papers.

Prior to submission of the completed audited financial
required} the Auditor may submit invoices for approval
fees above. If the cumrent contracted fee is not fi
of the prior year audit fee.

report, applicable compliance reports and amended contract {if
for services rendered, 1ot to exceed 75% of the total of the stated
xed in total, invoices for services rendered may be approved for up to 75%

The 75% cap for %nteﬁm invoice approvai for this audit contract is S 25,125

*% NA if there is to be ao interim billing

FEES - DPCU (IF APPLICABLE)

AUDIT: § 1,500

WRITING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: §

ALL OTHER MON-ATTEST SERVICES: §

For all non-attest services the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional Code of Conduct
and Governmenial Auditing Standards (as applicable). Bookkeeping and other non-attest services necessary 1o perform the
audit shall be included under this cortract. However, bookkeeping assistance shall be limited to the extent that the Auditor
is not auditing his or her own work or making management decisions. The Governmental Unit shall designate an individual
with the suitable skills, knowledge, and/or experience necessary to oversee the services and accept responsibility for the
results of the services. Financial statement preparation assistance shall be deemed a “significant threat™ requiring the
Auditor to apply safeguards sufficient to reduce the threat to an acceptable level. The Auditor shall maintain written
documentation of his or her compliance with these standards in the audit work papers.

Prior fo submission of the completed audited financial report, applicable compliance reports and amended contract (if
required) the Auditor may submit invoices for approval for services rendered, not to exceed 75% of the total of the stated

fees above. If the current contracted fee is not fixed in tota, invoices for services rendered may be approved for up to 75%
of the prior year audit fee.

The 75% cap for inteirim invoice approval for this audit contractis § 1,125

¥* NA if there is to be no interim billing

Page 5 of ¢



Xl. - Page 8

Coniraet to Audit Accounts (econt) Perquimans County

Primary Government Unit
Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority

Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU} if applicable

** This piage to gnly be completed by Discretely Presented Component Units If Applicable #*

Communication regﬂ.frﬁng audit contract requests for
modification or official approvals will be sent to the
email addresses provided in the spaces belgw,

DPCU Governmental Unit Signatures:

Perquimans County Tourism Development Aut
MName of Discreetly Presented Component Unit

By Edward Mtzzzulén

DECL Board Cﬁaigﬂersuﬁ:: Type or print name aad tithe

Signature of Chairperson ol DFCU governing boam
Bate :

By N/A

Chair of Audit Committee - Type or print name

*E

Signature of Apdig Cﬂmmiﬂﬁe Chairpersan
Date N/A '

** I Governmental Unit has no audh comimitiee, mark

this section "AFA"

PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE: Required by G.S. 159-28
{a)

This instrument has been pre-avdited in the manner
required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal

Contral Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control
Act

By fracy Mathews

DPCU Finance Officer:

Type or print namea

DPCU Finance Officer Signature
Date
(Pre-audit Certificate must be dated.)

tracymathews@perguima nscountync.gov
Email Address af Finance Officer

Date DPCU Geverning Body Approved Audit
Contract - G.8, 139-34(2)

“**Please pmvidh us the most carrent email addresses available as we use this information
i to update our contact database**¥

Page 7 of &




Xl. - Page 9

DONNA H. WINBORNE ...

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

February 1, 2018

To the Members of the Board
Perquimans County '
PC Box 45
Hertford, NC 27844 -

Ladies and Gentlemei:

 am pleased to confirm my understanding of the services § am to provide Perquimans Gounty for the year
ended June 30, 21 8. | will audit the financial statemenis of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the basic financial statements, of Perquimans County as of and for the year ended June 30,
2018. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required
supplementary information {RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement
Perquimans County's basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. As part of my engagement, | will apply certain limited
procedures o Perquimans County's RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained during the audit of
the basic financial statements.  will not exXpress an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to eXpress an opinion or provide

any assurance. The following RSt is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be
subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1. Management's Discussion and Analysis
Other Postemployment Benefits ~ Schedule of Funding Progress
Other Postemployment Benefits — Schedule of Employer Contributions

Schedule of County’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability {Asset} {LGERS)
Schedule of County Contributions (LGERS)

SN

o,

Schedule of Cnﬁnty‘s Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability {Asset) {RODY
7. Schedule of County Contributions (ROD)

| have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies

1393 NORTH BROAL STREET - IO, BOX 567 - ECENTOMN, NORTH CARJLINA 27932 - {252 482-8461 FAX {2527 452-402]




Perduimans County’s financial statements. | will subject
auditing procedures applied in my audit of the financial
including comparing and reconciling such information di

records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of

Ametica, and 1 will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a report
combined with my auditor’s report on the financial statements:

. XI. - Page 10

the following supplementary informatidn to the
statements and certain additional procedures,
rectly to the underlying accounting and other

Schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards.
Combining and individual fund statements

Budgetary schedules

Other Schedules

Audit Objectives |

i A

The objective of my audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to
report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when
considered in relation:to the financial statements as a whole. The objective also includes reporting on—

* - Internal cﬁntmi
contracts, and
the financial

over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on
statements in accordance with Government Audifing Standards.

* Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion {or disclaimer of
opinion} on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
federal awards that could have a direct and material effect on each major program in
accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1598 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federaf

Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requiremnents, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards {Uniform Guidance).

The Government Au&fﬁng Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance

and other matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe

the scope of testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an

opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance, and {2} the report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
entity’s internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance
wilt include a paragraph that states that the purpose of the report on internal control over compliance is
solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control over compliance and the resulis of that testing

based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the repont is not suitable
for any other purpose.

My audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of Ametica; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1998; and the provisions of
the Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major program(s) in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, and other procedures | consider necessary 1o enable me to
express such opinions. | will issue written reports upon completion of the single audit. My reports will be
addressed to the Members of the Board of Perguimans County. | cannot provide assurance EE'{ai
unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necassary for me to modify
my opinions or add emphasis-of-mafter or other-matter paragraphs. If my opinions are other than
unmodified, | will discuss the reasons with you in advance. if, for any reason, | am unable to complete the

audit or am unable to form or have not formed opinions, | may decline to express opinions or issue reports,
or | may withdraw from this engagernent.

Audit Procedures—General



. Xi. - Page 11
An ‘audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements; therefore, my audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. | will plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether
from (1} errors, {2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or {4) viclations of laws or
governmental reguiations that are attributable to the governmert or to acts by management or employees
acting on behalf of ‘the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government
Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the
and because 1 will not perform a detailed examination of all

misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by me, even though the audit is properly
planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstaterents or violations of

laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements

or major programs. However, | will inform the appropriate level of management of any material efTors, any
fraudulent financlal reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to my attention. | will also inform the

appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or govemnmental regulations that come to our
atiention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. | will

include such matters in the reports required for a single audit. My responsibility as auditor is limited to the

period covered by my audit and does not extend to any later periods for which | am not engaged as auditor.

inherent limitations of intemnal control,
transactions, there is a risk that material

My procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding
sources, creditors, and financial institutions. 1 will request written representations from your attorneys as
part of the engagement, and they may hill vou for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of my audit, |
will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements;
schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards; federal and State award programs; compliance with

taws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and cther responsibllities required by generally
accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

My audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the
nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the
effectiveness of certain controls that | consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that
are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from Hegal
acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
My tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal

control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in my report on internal controf issued pursuant to
Government Auditing Standards.

its environment, including internal

As required by the Uniform Guidance, | will perform tests of controls over compliance 1o evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that | consider relevant to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal and State award
program. However, my tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those

controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in my report on internal control issued pursuant to
the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or fo identify significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. However, during the audit, | will communicate to management and those charged
with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards, Government Auditing Siandards, and the Uniform Guidance.



) . Xl. - Pape 12
Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial
misstatement, | will perform tests of Perquimans County's compliance with provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those

procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and ! will not express such an opinion in
my report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

statements are free of material

The Uniform Guidance requires that | aiso plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the auditee has complied with federal and State

7 statutes, reguiations, and the terms and
conditions of federal and State awards applicable to major programs. My procedures will consist of tests of
transactions and other applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the types

of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on sach of Perquimans County’s
major programs. The purpose of these procedures will be fo express an opinion on Pergquimans County’s

compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in my report on compliance issued
pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

t will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of ex
and related notes of Perquimans County in conformity with U.S.
and the Uniform Guidance based on information

constitute an audit under Government Auditing Sta

penditures of federal and State awards,
generally accepted accounting principles
provided by you. These nonaudit services do not

ndards and such services will not be conducted in
accordance with Govemnmment Auditing Standards. |

will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures
of federal and State awards, and related notes services previously defined. |, in my sole professional

judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed
as assuming management responsibilities.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for (1} establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including

internal controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure
that appropriate goals and cbjectives are met; (2} following laws and regulations: {3) ensuring that there is
reascnable assurance that government programs are administered in compllance with compliance
requirements; and (4) ensuring that management and financial information is reliabie and properly
reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection

and application of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial

statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and all accompanying information in
conformity with U.S. generally

accepted accounting principles; and for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations (including federal and State statutes) and the provisions of contracts and grant agreemenis

{including award agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying significant contractor

relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and
completeness of that information.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and
for the accuracy and compieteness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1)
access to all information of which you are aware that is refevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, (2) access (o personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and
other information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance, (3) additional information

that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and {4} unrestricted access to persons within the
government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibifities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and
confirming to me in the management representation leiter that the effects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by me during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statemenis as & whole.



X. - Page 13

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and centrols to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and {(3) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing me of your
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former empioyees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, reguiations,
contracts, agreements, and grants. Management is also responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps
to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
or abuse that | report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management's responsibility
to evaluate and monltor noncompliance with federat and State statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of federal and State awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified
including noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on

reporied audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective
action plan.

You are responsible for idertifying all federal and State awards received and understanding and complying
with the compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and
State awards (including notes and noncash assistance received) in confarmity with the Uniform Guidance.
You agree to inciude my report on the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards in any
document that contains and indicates that | have reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal and
State awards. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the
schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards that includes my report. Your responsibilities include
acknowiedging to me in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the
schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; {2) you
believe the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, including its form and content, is stated
tairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (3} the methods of measurement or presentation have not
changed from those used in the prior period {(or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and

{4} you have disclosed to me any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which | have been
engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to
include my report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that |
have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree 1o include the audited financial
statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes my report thereon. Your
responsibilities include acknowledging to me in the written representation letter that (1} you are responsible
for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2} you believe the
supplementary information, including its form and contert, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; {3)
the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period {or, if
they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and {4) you have disclosed to ms any significant

assumptions or interpretations underfying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies
of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the
objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to me
corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits,
altestation engagements, performance audits, or studies. You are also responsible for providing
management's views on my current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned
corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal and State awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services | provide.
You will be required to acknowiedge in the management representation letter my assistance with
preparation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and related



PRI . Xi. - Page 13
notes and that you have reviewed and approved the

financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal and State awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for
them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from

senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of
those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

| understand that yéur employeas will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations |
request and will locate any documents selectad by me for testing.

At the conclusion of the engagement, | will compiete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form
that summarizes my audit findings. It is management's responsibility to electronically submit the reporting
package {including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, summary
schedule of prior audit findings, auditor's reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection
Form io the federal audit clearinghouse. 1 will coordinate with you the electronic submission and
certification. The Data Collection Form and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30
calendar days after receipt of the auditor's reports or nine months after the end of the audit period.

I will provide copies of my reports to the school
distribution of the reports and the finangial statements.
privileged and confidential information, copies of my re

district; however, management is responsible for
Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing
ports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement

constitutes confidential information. However,
documentation and appropriate individuals will
the Department of Education or its designee, a
or the U.8, Government Accountability Office f
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilii
to such audit documentation will be provide

is the property of Donng H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. and

subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
be made available upon request and in a timely manner to
federal or State agency providing direct or indirect funding,
or purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit
es. 1 will notify you of any such request, If requested, access
d under the supervision of Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C.
personnel. Furthermore, upon request, | m

ay provide copies of selecied audit documentation to the
aforementioned parties. These parties ma

y intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the Department of Education. ¥ | am aware that a
federal or State awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, | will
contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

| expect to begin my audit on approximately July 1, 2018 and to issue my reporis no later than October 31,

2018. Donna H. Winbome is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement
and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

My fee for these services will be $35,000. My invoices for these fees will be rendered as work progresses
and are payable on presentation. In accordance with my firm policies, work may be suspended i your
account becomes 14 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. if |
elect to terminate my services for nonpayment, my engagement will be deemed to have been completed
even if | have not issued my report(s). You will be obligated to compensate me for all time expended and fo
reimburse me for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on
anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be

encountered during the audit. if significant additional time is necessary, | will discuss it with you and arrive
at a new fee estimate before | incur the additional costs,

My audit engagement ends on delivery of my audit report. Any follow-up services that might be required will

be a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be governad bya
new, specific engagement letter for that service.,



. . X, - Page 15
-1 appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Perquimans County and bslieve this letter accurately

summarizes the significant terms of my engagement. If you have any questions, please let me know. if you

agree with the terms of my engagement as deseribed in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and
return it to me,

ry truly yours,
b O b a2, (DAY
Donna H. Winbome, CPA, P.C.
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Perquimans County.

Management Signature;

Titte:

Date:

Governance signature:

Title:

Diate:




Al. - Page 16

Denning, Herring, Sessoms & Company, P.A.

Certified Public Aceountants

Ulinton, NC 28328
1. ANTHONY SESSOMS, CPA

1905 $UNSET AVENUE
BOBBY W. HERRING &, CPA P.C. BOX 2185
RILIA B. HARRISON, CPA (910} 5528172
1-800-283-86 14

PAULA M. CRUMPLER, CPA,

FAX (910} 500-2380

s dhscompany,oom
System Review Report

December 10, 2015

To the Gwners of
Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C.
and the Peer Review Commitice of the NCACPA

We have reviewed the system of quatity control for the accounting and aud iting practice
of Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. {the firm) in effect for the year ended August 31,
2015, Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing
and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American
Institute of Certified Public Acconntants. As a part of our peer review, we considered
reviews by regulatory entities, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our
procedures, The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and
complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and
reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control
and the firm’s compliance therewith based on our review. The nature, objectives, scope,

limitations of, and the procedires petformed in a System Review are described in the
standards at www.aicpa,ors/praummary,

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included an engagement
performed under the Governmenyt Auditing Standards.

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and anditing practice of
Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. in effect for the year ended August 31, 2015, has been
suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of
petforming and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all
material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail.
Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. has received a peer review rating of pass.

Deaning, Foving, Seasons & Pompany, P. 4.

Denning, Herring, Sessoms & Company, P.A.

MEMBERS OF AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AND MORTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACOINTANTS

DyS




. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{a} Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shal! be held only when
required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may
hold a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

{1}

(23
{3

{4}

(5}

(6}

(5
(8)

)

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law of this State
or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the
{eneral Statutes.

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

To consuit with an attomey employed or retained by the public body in erder to preserve the attorney-
client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged.
General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed to
permit & public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely because an attomey
empioyed or retained by the public bedy is a participant. The public body may consider and give
mstructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, Jjudicial action, mediation,
arbitration. or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or considered a settlement,
other than a malpractice settiement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that
seftlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a
reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area served
by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development incentives that may
be offered by the public bedy in negotistions. The action approving the signing of an economic
development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of economic development
expenditures, shall be taken i an open session.

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concernin 2 the position to be taken
by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of 2 contract or
proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (i) the
amount ef compensation and other material terms of an emplovment contract or proposad employment
contract.

To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment, of
conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or prospective public
officer or employee; or 1o hear or investigate 2 complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an
individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be considered m a closed
session. A public bedy may not consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fithess,
appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another body and may not consider or fill a
vacancy ameng its own membership except in an open meeting. Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by a public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge or
removal shall be taken in an open meeting,

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of school
violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans by & local
board of education or a school Emprovement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans 1o protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrerist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity.

(b} Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, 5. 4,

{c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion dualy
made and adopted at an open meeting, Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the
permissible purposes listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision {a){ 1} of this
section shall also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged
or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing
lawsuit concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

{d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2. {1979, c. 653, 5. 1; 1981, c. 831;
1985 (Reg. Sess., 1986), ¢. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢. 694, s5. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢, 570, s. 2; 1995, c. 509,
s. 84; 1997-222, 5. 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, 5. 8.41(b}.)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIC

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



1/30/2018

MNATIONAL
ASSQCIATION
4 COUNTIES

NACo

Prescription Drug Pragram

FIO-1

- Page 1

NACo Prescription Drug Discount
Card Program

2017
DECE*BER
SEPTEMAEZR
MAY

MARCH
JAMUARY

2015
SECEMBER
SEFTEMBER

CIOEER
EPTEMEEER
SUNE

Ly

%N
APt
HARCH
JAMNUARY

2{}‘ i
DECEMBER

H [}VE.H BER

o BER

SEFTEMBER
ALIGUST

2043
BECEMBER
HOVEMEBER
CCTOBER
SEFTEMBER

Z01z
DECEMEER,
MOVEMBER

2
2
2z
1
3
2

Lad ol gt fud Lap Bd Tl B}

[V ST NN

BrHDOoODO

LB L - e I L = == I O

1
0
1

0.00%
0.00%%
0.00%:
0.00%
33.13%
55.00%:

50.00%
$.G0%
G.00%

B5.67%
0LO0%
0.80%

100.00%

33.33%

25.04%:
0.08%:
20.03%:

1180.08%
11060.00%

1
4

7
i
£

25.00%:
80.00%

¥ 7%
£3.33%
85.71%

4106.00%

o @A @wchtha A

Eo P T - - T T ]

P

Z
3
7
&
5

§5.67%
S0.00%
45.45%
G0.00%
54,5549
61.54%
57.14%
66.67%

75.92%
55.56%
54.55%
62.50%
58.33%
FL73%
14.29%
71.43%
35.71%
40.50%
B5.00%
57.14%

46.00%
G C0%
63.64%
30.00%
54.555%:

2100.00%
2106.00%
2100.00%
1100.00%
2 B6.57%
1 50.00%

1 50.00%
2E00.00%
E100,00%
P 33.33%
2160,00%
1100.00%
0 0.060%
2 86.57%

3 75.00%
2100.00%
3000

4.00%

0.00%
?5.00%
20.060%

[ TL N e R e

22.23%
16.57%
14.29%

8.00%
33.33%
SELO0%
54.55%
48.030%
43.45%
38.46%
42.86%
33.33%

e L A0 60 e 8 e B O3 e B b

23.0B%
A4, 44%
45.45%
37.50%
4L.57%
7. 27%
B5.71%
28.57%
£4.29%
BL00%
40,30%
42.86%

W P a0 R thow A WL e

6iL00%
40.00%
36.36%
30.08%
£3.45%

LTy e B Ly

% 51.55
$51.55
$ 51,55

5 B.0g
% 88.45
$ 7080

$ 57.24
$ 49.55

$7.33
§ 53.24
§ 49.55

$ 4.00
$ 30.00
4 B4.55

$90.42
347,53
4 78,05
$ 9.60

$ 2B.71
% 74,37
$ 104.75

$172.04
4 392.58
$ 200,55

$ 75.50
¢ 436.45
$141.44
4154.19
§ 388.80
$ 260,41
£ 45473
$ 269.48
$249.29

§ 285.55
$ 25472
5 204.94
$ 259.86
$ 35530
$ 240.23

§ 44.33
£ 453.90
$229.20

$ 51.84

§ 58.31
$ 14757

% 63,00
& 10577
$ 245.45
$ 172,31
$ 196,81

$ 5155
$ 51.55
¢ 51.55

§3.00
$93.90
$86.28

£ 7714
% 49.55
%1369
£91.05
$ 4955

5 4.00
F41.00
§ B6.25

§ 127.54
t 47.93
£ 10118
%1393
$ 3405
$B5.13
$ 201,94

§ 336.32

$89.03
$ 100,07
$273.13

$131.13
$233.12
4 434.45
$ 260,06
$ 334.76

tpiliexplorer.naco.orgfcl_naco/cfifes/drug _programiprvaterdrig_res_ciy.cfm?getacot=2101

£ 2578 $0.00
$ 2378 50600
§25.78 5000

$E808 5400
$31.30 $£5.44
$43.14 %1548
$ 38.57 %1990
$24.78 $0.00
% 13.69 £ 636
$30.35 s$37.81
$24.78 3000

% 4.00 f 0.04
$41.09 $:11.09
$28.75 4189
$3189 $37.12
$23.9Y so00
§20.24 §23.12
£1393 5433
$34.08 £538
$21.28 $14.76
$40.3% $97.19
$ 25.68 %595.46

$ 67,94 § 42265
$ 5989 §218.59
£35.77 % B31.57
% 65.80 $ 353.07
$39.45 $ 174.19
$ 18,26 4 46.58
$ 65.21 $ 303.30
$39.77 § 177.08
$ 47.80 $ 166.73
$ 77.17 $270.71
$ 34,17 § 160.72

% 355.24
$ 324,45
$ 149,07
$ 164.74
00 § 424,74
7.03 § 167.05

$44.90
& 342 .68

§ B7.12
$17.8L §37.19
$ 2001 § 41,76
$39.02 § 125,56

T
hO8RE
£ R L B
o ch LA WD

4 HF B B B B b
W ors Lk O B

s
r

A Sl Sl
Ul D
T

$26.23 % 68.13
£ 46.62 $ 127.35
$ 39.50 $ 189.00
$21.67 §$87.75
£30,43 $ 137.95

$.00%
.00%
0.00%
E0%:
5,79%
17.94%

25.80%
0.00%
46.46%
4£1.53%
{.00%,
0.00%
26.59%
1.56%

29.10%

T.30%
£2.85%
3:.08%
15.78%
12.54%
48.13%

35.59%
51.84%
52.16%
52.54%
44.72%
55.19%
23.249%
43.82%
40.48%
26.83%
30.11%
39.20%

55.44%
36.02%
33.57%
38.80%
34.45%
41.02%
50.32%
43.02%
27.54%
41.77%,
41.75%
45.57%

F1.965%
54.63%
43.50%
33.74%
41.21%

P T e b bt

L Q) bri e e e Bt i b b R B

b DU WA W

WhWADWARIETWW

Withoh bhow

L

o3



1/30F2018 Prescription Deug Program FIO-1 - Page 2

a3 8 38.10% 13 61.90% $ 432.01 %2057 % 602.24 $28.88 $170.23 $8.11 28.27% 5
18 7 33.8%% 11 81.11% $ 27,32 $£15.24 % 526.71 $29.26 $252.3% §$14.02 47.92% 8
15 & 37.50% 10 62.50% $ 20393 $12.75 427878 $17.42 $£74.8% £ 458 26.835% B
15 G 40.00% 9 60.00% $ 196,88 % 13,13 § 29728 $ 19,82 $ 19040 F0.09 33.77% 5
17 11 64.71% 6 35.29% % 32449 3% 19.09 % 6851.36 $40.08 $356.87 $ 20,895 52.38% B
17 1% 58.82% 7 41.H8% $653.21 $38.42 $1,271.77 $ 7281 $618.56 $36.30 4865% 5
IANUARY 15 7 46.67% 8 53,33% $206.1¥ $19.74 % 388.23 $25.88 £92.06 £6.14 23.71% 5
24 15 52.50% 9 37.50% % 44497 $18.54 % 67797 $28.25 § 233.00 $971 34.37% 7
26 15 57.88% 1F 42.21% $650.19 $ 2501 % 1,059.27 $40.74 $400.0B $ 1573 3B.62% 7
T 22 10 45.45% 12 54.55% % 360.54 ¢ 16,39 % 548,76 $ 24.92 § 187.72 £8.52 34.24% &
ATEMBER 14 18 71.43% 4 28.57% $533.07 ¢35.08 $ B33.62 $59.54 $ 30055 $21.47 36.05% g
AlGUST it 7 70.00% 3 3000% $E79.51  $17.96 § 328.27 $ 32.8B3 $ 148,66 § 14.87 45.729% 5
HILY 12 S 75.00% 3 25.00%: $357.78  $29.82 % 588.34 $49.03 23056 $19.21 359.19% 7
15 7 43.75% 9 56.25% % 444.85 % 27,80 $ 598.37 $ 37.40 § 153,52 $9.60 25.66% g
3 13 55.52% 10 £3.48% $302.25 $13.14 4 54503 $23.74 $243.78 321060 44.65% 4
34 20 58.82% i4 41.18% 1351 Si $38.75 5155300 £43.62 % 301,55 $ 8.87 18.24% 7
4 16 56.67% 8 33.33% $863.78 $35.99 % 126041 $52.8% $40563 416,90 31.95% g
15 11 73.33% 4 26.67% $468.52 §31.23 $ 653.27 $43.55 $ 18475 §12.32 28.28% g
23 18 7B.26% 5 21.74% $971.94 $42.25 $ 144098 $62.65 £45%.04 $20.3% 32.55% 1z
2010
DECEMBER 25 6 54.00% 9 36.00% 3 O9IB.07 43672 $1,252.64 $5L11 $33457 $13.38 26, M1% iz
HOVEMBER 25 1 76.00% & 24.00% 1 241 83 $4%9.68 $1,797.72 $68.31 §465.83 $1B.63 27.28% 14
i
QCTOBER 23 17 73.91% & 25.00% i 605 SE §43.72 $1,272.23 $ 5531 $2366.73 $ 1160 20.97% i1
SEFTEMBER 38 19 52.78% 17 47.32% 1024 Sg $ $3.47 §1,348.45 $37.40 §$ 321.60 $8.93 23.89% 14
AlEEUST 32 22 BB.YS% 10 31.25% 113 g? 3481 $£1462.53 $45.70 $34656 510,80 21.83% 12
LY 3t 20 £4.52% 11 35.48% 1.094 42 3530 $148B:.76 $4780 $387.37 $£12.40 25.14% 15
JEINE 32 22 6B.75% 10 31.25% $ 88545 3§ 27.67 £1,257.48 $39.30 $372.03 $11.63 29.59% 15
REAY 25 18 72.00% 7 28.00% 1,043 43 341.74 $ 144216 $57.69 §398.76 4 1595 27.65% 14
APRIL 29 17 5B.62% 12 41.38% $695.70 $23.99 $ 983.67 £ 3392 £287.57 $9.93 29.28% 1z
BEARCH 23 19 82.61% 4 17.39% $6832.14 $36.18 3% 1,IB9.55 $51.72 $357.41 %1594 3I0.05% g
FEBRLFAZY 15 13 86.67% 2 13.33% $42041 32863 $ 594.23 $39.62 3 164.82 $ 10899 27.74% 8
FANUARY 23 15 6%.57% T 32.43% 701451 $ 30.50 $ 906.21 $ 3940 $ 20480 £ 8,50 22.80% 13
FEE[LL
DECEMEER 44 27 581.38% 17 38.84% 1 796 1: $29.36 $ 1,588.5% $ 36,13 $292.51 $6.65 18.41% i3
R .
HOVEMBER 34 25 73.53% 9 26.47% 1453 5f $42,69 ¢1,78048 $ 52.63 $ 33797 $9.94 18.8%% 13
CCTORER 4] 27 65.85% 14 34.15% 1 077 Eg 2629 %1,320.32 $32.42 § 251,44 £6.13 1B.91% i4
SEPTEMEBER 43 29 67.44% 14 3Z2.56% 201 32 $27.94 $1,581.39 $ 36.78 % 3B0.0% 5884 24.03% 9
AUGUST 22 1} 45.45% 12 54.55% 1101 g? %5005 %1,449.33 $65.88 34738 41579 23.97% 12
LY 4 25 B2.50% 15 37.50% 1220 ¢§ $ 3051 % 1,525.98 $ 38.15 § 305.50 $7.64 20.02% 15
JUMNE 43 25 58.14% 18 41.86% L BT 3f $ 3I9.24 £ 2,005.31 $45.64 § 318.08 740 15.B6% 12
i .
27 18 66.67% 9 33.33% $505.00 $18.70 % 676.07 $25.04 $171.07 $ 634 25.30% 12
2% 12 57.:4% 9 42.86% $818.43 $38.97 4§ 1,001.85 $47.71 $133.42 $8.73 1B.31% 14
19 1a B4.21% 3 15.79%% $4B89.38 $25.78 £ 87712 $ 3564 % 187.74 $ 9,85 27.65% 14
2% 20 B3.33% 4 I6.67% 1107 23 45,14 5 1,433.51 $59.73 $326,23 %13.5% 22.76% 12
25 20 BO.OG% 5 20.08% 4 756,68 § 30.27 % 900,93 $ 39.60 $ 233,35 $9.33 2357% Es
20408
DECEMBER 18 13 72.22% S 27.78% $ 406.29 £ 22,57 % 565,36 . $139.07 % 8.84 28.14% g
MOVERAER 14 1t 78.57% 3 21.43% $ 28275 42026 % 38832 . % 10557 $7.54 27.19% 8
OUIREER £ 1100.00% 0 D0.00% $37.45 $37.45 § 52.25 . $ 1480 $14380 2B.33% i

TOTALS: B8y 62.29% 337 37.76%

511.00

$
41,4582.61

$ 29.17 5 59,562,680 $ 4189 $ 12,71 30.35%

Btipfexglorer.naco.orgfe!_nacofciiesidrug _programiprivaleldrug_res_cty.cfm?getacct=2101 23




13H2018

Prescription Qg Program FIG-1 - Page 3
Column Headers from left to right;

1. Totaf Rxs: This is the total number of Rxs that were adjudicated or stterpted ko adjudicate thraugh the use of the card
{khe expianatipn of the next couple of headers will help explain the necessity of this cofumn).

2. Plan Priced Rxs: Carermark tracks all attempts to use the cards induding when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the
card can give. This is ustally when the pharmacy selis a drug at cost or below cost to create foot traffic for the pharmacy
or under & special purchase arrangement., This is the amount of Rxs that the card gave the best price vs, the pharmacgy,

3. % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the total attermnpted Bxs adjudicated via best price with the card,

4. Retall Priced fxs: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had a lower orice,

5. % Retall Priced Rxs: Percentage of Rxs where the pharmacy had a lowear price,

6. Tokst Drug Cost: All prescriptions totated fogether at their card discount prices.

7. Average Drug Cost: Average Brug Cost per Ry at the card discounted price,

8. Retall Submitted Price: What the price would have been if the prescriptions weren't fitked with the card.

9. Average Retail Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price if the card wasn't presented at a discount.

i, Price Savings: Total dollar savings for all Rxs filled with Bre card.,

11. Averzge Price Savings: Average prica savings per prescription.

12. % Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescription.

13. Total Utilizers: This is e total amount of people who represent the totak amount of prescriptions 2. some peopie fil
multiple prescriptions. This gives you an indicakion of how many residents yvou are helping.

As always, if you have questions, don't hesitate to contact me. Thank you far belng @ member county, boreugh or parish and
participating in this member prograrm.

Andrewn Goldsshmics
Birector, Membership/Marketing
MACe--Nationai Assodation of Counties

hip:fesplorer.naco.crgict_nacofcilestdrug _programiprivate’dmug_res_cty.cfm?getacel=2101



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Pape 1

DHR-1

090E-EaT

ZEBLE ON Moluepn
18E X037 Qd

qoem Auot

gLO¥-DEE

LOBLE DN AN Ylsgey
CE¥ X0E Od

apdie | 1oag

wens g g

LLLE-699 (gTa)

L LZHE DN ‘uimiunop yorjg
peay Buany 01 g
Buthaming siapunes

BEBL-5EE
LEBLE DN 'uopwen

1583 A BGL AMH SN 0GL
Aegqoy

L8/ B-EEE/S LY L-BEE
LTELT ON “uepiued

grafiny Buoi

roBL-CEY

ZE6LE DN ‘uniuapy
PROY SALID NBD O L
usprig e

ZEB9-BEE

YYELE DN ‘projusy
ALY POOMUBIILD) 05
P IEHA H T

GLGZ-gEE

BUBLE ON 'AND WiFqez)3
1815 1S YI9QeZY3 3 bOg
PERID B WINOM

Lg

LS L¥-BEE

BOBLE ON ‘ANS JIsgez
L6E %08 QOd

_“m.__sn_ﬂued 1B

G6LP-LZE

0BGLEZ DN ‘JauAy
peoY Bulg UBIZ Tob
vepior ausbng

E16E-GRE

LEBLE ON ‘uspwen

3 ®E 1S9 801 AMH S0 £E1
BuiAsaing ueway *1g

BEZED-BEE

BOGLE N "AND ezl
WENS S{DURLY Q07 L
Buidenang fempien -1 '8

BZEO-GEE

B0BLE ON *AND \pagezyy
PEOY UOSLYOr G00Z

HI 'umoig 3 sapieyn)

tBai-ASE

26LE DN “oljinweien
198105 WBIN LE L

nay ¢ neg

Bunnsucy uewmog

99EE-192 Z5c)
BYELE DN meH Aty
BOOL %04 Od

{288l

EXN Yo = | | g {
ﬂbéacﬁw?ﬁ A RNV @m; R R am\:mq: T K\A»__@sﬁtoéwegt_rpu
S1INIININGD ON/SHA 1No 3lvya ss3ayaay ALkl Lvid
'S IVYAOHddY NI 2LV # ANOHd S HOAIAUNS ANYN S.HOATAHNS

Q\ar 58537

ALNMOD SNYIMNDYA - H0T M3IAZY LV 1d



Page 1

DHR-2

Jopsadsuy Buip|ing oy \\NS\N paubig

999'9% 0$ 0Z% 0 0$ 1L 0548 ~ 1 05% 6 515% 8 125°18 g | oig'es WILOL
0% BL0OZ/LE/
0.8 L 0.8 81 0T/08/E
0228 Z 018 2 058 I810e/6e/L
0% 8102/82/1
0% 2102/ Z/L
04 81.02/92/1
GLES £ GL2% b 0013 18102/52/)
0% v £ 5918 L 6498 L | seg'es llsiozve/)
0% flgiozicer
116% _ L GG L Ors b Z8Fe fi8Loe/ce/t
0% BLOZ/LE/L
0% BLOZ/0Z/L
0% 2L0Z/61L/1
0% 8102/8L/1
OrPS 0Z$ Z 0LLe L 0ss } Ges Z OLLS 4 SLLS  HBLOZILAL
0% 8102/9L/1
0% BL0E/5L/)
0% gLOZ/PLIL
0% {8 LOZ/EL/L
GLES Z GoL$ Z 0518 18L0Z/Z111
0923 £ Gl { Ge% L 068 L 06  [IRLOZ/LLIL
0% 2102/0L14
0% 2102/6/)
0% B10Z/8/1
0% BL0Z/L/L
0% 8LOZ/G/ L
0% fleL0z/s/L
0% laL0z/p/1
0% B1LOZ/E/ L
0% RLOZ/Z/
0% 8102/1/)
a3Ls0430] 2SIN XvL # | JIWNOH | # SLINYAL # | SLINHId || # | sLIWG3d || # | sSLiwyad | # |SLWNIHd| 3lva
Wi10L 31vis FNEOW IVIINVHOIIW NOLLYINSNI oNIgWNd IYORLDITE DNIGUNS
UMAUS BE SIUNOWE BLY Ui PUB S3JBD U} U0 Aolsodap 5 Aunon ay) Ut paysodap AIND aiom Yom spuny Buimoyo) syl panieoal | 2107 "we viuow su Bupnp ey yodar o) ysiv |
\\ / nmc\mm uep ejeq 103N WVIDIHL0 80O soueul

ALNNOD SNYWINOYHd ‘SISUDISEILLILIOY JO pleog




( EAR BEPORT  JAN, £V 10O DHR3 - Page 1

565 Weight Station Road

77

M{ITES et with Mr. Whidbee 1/11/18 and shared info and refered to legal
process.

Property infringment / trespass does exist / not a local ord. / refer to
tegal

refered - file held open for reference

1/12/2018

1612 Center Hill Highway
AMH

1/22/18 AMH completely gone. Pics to follow.

investigation & hearsay has a new personal relation instigating an over-
all clean up including the amh.

After visit to property, witnessed clean up underway in November 2017
cataloged 5/11/17 as "AMH 2017-5-8"

ARH presence eliminated
fie closed

1/23/2018

127 teseward Dr.
DoT

1/23/18 history shows traffic constantly changing- need te obsarve for
ongoing viclations
Complaint about cars, trucks and trailers blocking road.

chserving

1/23/2018

762 Woodville Rd.
52,53, 50

file transferred from cea 2015-10-2

Ref. CEA 2015-10-2

1/24/2018

Monday, January 29, 2018 Page 3of§




Monday, January 29, 2018

DHR-3
1034 Snug Harbor Rd.

transferred from cea 2015-11-2
watching

1/24/2018

132 Albemarie Rd.

AlH

refered from cea 2015-10-10

AMH process f refered from cea 2015-10-10
1/24/2018

74% Chapanoke Rd.

refered from cea 2015-10-11
processing for court

1/24/2018

248 Muddy Creek Rd.
#53 - nuisance Vehicles

9/25/17 RAR

8/28/17 - no change vehicles coming and going. Most are licensed but
more than 5 are not. Some are collector cars but nowhere to put them
under cover

continuing activity- does not seem an attempt at junkyard - stifl too
many auto

Some cars and parts of cars seem to be visible and present. More cars
and trucks are coming and going.

Some are licensed and some are not. First class letter out to encourage
clean up. As of 1/28/2016 improvements underway. multiple nuisance
vehicles but not an apparent junk yard.

REFERED from cea 2016-1-1
RRR - observation= some movement- perhaps 1 gone

1/23/2018

Page 2

Page 4 of 8



NMonday, January 29, 2018

D#R-3

313 Spug Harhor
50 & 53

8/25/17 Wayne Ward will try to put me in touch with someone who,
susposedly, has approval to demolish,

inquirey about status - need to research again and send letters to
conafirm deceased

3727717 pics updated research heirs etc.

still no contact- cars tagged

6/20/16 Wayne Ward said- goto PenderRd. OUn Snug Harbor rd. turn
left & 2nd on left is Fred McDonald who cuts grass for Alexander -
6/14/16 condemned / not yet posted

weather damage worsening / becoming difapidated

moved house, neglected, becoming solid waste & 2 abandoned
vehicles. Looking 1/26/16, for contact info. Pics on file. Continue
observation.

REFERED from cea 2016-1-2
retry contact
send letters to confirm deceased

1/23/2018

1532 Ocean Highway - 175
50

327717 update pics

m/h demolished down to fioor

slow progress by William Bowser 4/28/16

4/6/16 clean up work underway

waiching

declared waste - dangerous / seeking demao contractor

Deeded to Georgia & William Bowser - RRR |eter sent 4/5/2016
Additional mobile home discovered behind 1592 {17-5) map shows as
1594 under same ownership.

3/15/16 met with motel maintenance man who said Mr. Bowser told
him to remove all he could and property in process of sale.
condemnation unkterway and prop for sale

estate name on tax / find responsible party and condemn. goto 715
Snug Harbor Rd. to see owners. Be sure to check LEGAL and statutes.

REFERED from cea 2016-1-3
prepare for demao

1/23/2018

Page

3

Page 5 of 8



DHR-3 - Page
219 Muddy Creek Rd.
50

11/13/17 phone call from family member who will help investigation
phone call reopend incestigation. Possible contact

condemned / awaiting funds to remove

accessed and condemned / not yat posted

2 abandonad Single witles

1tenant & Z empty mh on 10 acres {farmer id unknown}

fetters sent for zone, solid waste, & land use

REFERED from cea 2016-1-4
reinvestigate- promising contact

1/23/2018

958 Mew Hope Rd.

schedule update pics and progress
starage under construction with permit/ demo to follow

REFERED from cea 2015-1-9
storage complete - schedule demo or family demo

1/23/2018

next to 826 Snug Harbor Rd.

sodid waste

letter sent 2/22/16 / no response 3-15-16 but for sale sign in front
yard - Forbes Realty 252-426-1380
delapidated house

REFEREDfrom cea 2016-2-12
still unidentified owner

1/23/2018

883 Pender Rd.

vehicles accumilating again / pics in file 1/16/18

5/17/16 Virgit & Ernie checked to find most cars gone and license on
others,

5/8/16 VirgH spoke to surviving family of owner who agreed to take
care of it.

check for junk cars

REFERED from cea 20156-4-2
watch & Hold for improvements

1/23/2018

Page 6of 8



Monday, January 29, 2018

DHR-3

1136 Belvidere Rd.

9/18/17 vegitation receeding, exposing conditions
7/25/17 observed roof caving in - question tax rfe reval
investigate further-pay attention to roof condition
update pics

dilapidated / tax val = 25000 investigate further

REFERED from cea 2016-6-1
investigate for condemn
stift watching

1/23/2018

117 Sueola Beach Rd.

FE burned 3/20/17
condemn ¥77 Check for man. Home
deteriorated with roof cave in.

REFERED from cea 2016-9-3
persuing clean up

1/23/2018

118 Trailblazer Arc L0t-169

Abandoned MH, occupied camper & collection raetalic scrap

REFERED from 2016-10-1
research

1/23/2018

Trailblazer Arch Lot-168 Heol.tsi.

Shed moved from Country Club Trail Area & collection of metalic scrap

REFERED from cea 2016-10-2
fetter sent

1/23/2018

Page 5

Page 7 of 8



[
v

dMonday, fanuary 29, 2018

DHR-3

Trailblazer Arch Lot-167 Hol.lsl.

Large collection of metalic scrap

REFERED from cea 2016-10-3
letter sent - no response

1/23/2018

167 White Oak Ave,

still waiting for approval to clean up

Ao word fron county att

summary to county manager 2/6/17 . Tentative contract to remove
vehicle with no charge to county

nagotiating contract to remove vehicle

confirmed deceased by ROD

research further

reported possibly deceased, vehicle with expired tag 4 years

REFERED from ces 2016-11-7
pending Virgil & H.High approval / no response yet

1/23/2018

1546 Qeean Highway {17-M)

9/25/17 no improvement

seeking storm assistance - no word yet

phone 1-23-17 with Ms. Mankin - sent additional assistance info via
email - new owner is trying to improve situation

address change - daughter - POAc/o deed changed 2016

call from s, Mankin-seeking help to clean up - letter sent

letters sent 12/1/18

hurricane damage reduced dfw to solid waste

Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

referad from cea 2016-11-4
SBA assistance info sent
B/28/17 no improvement

1/25/2018

Page

Page Bof 8



Page 1

PHR-4

sABQ LMD B AUVYNNYT

_ spsocdacm no " t o "
Porgong sHodsuel| @ ooot |
slied SO m 0007

5|jeD payedsig | 000
o 0o0v

siaded {eui) g |
srade,) D Q0% ,

oS !

i SIUBPIIUL B
“ S35RLIY 1

8 v599£°9S £ 9TE TE€9 g ¥ 11 0t 3T AUVIINVT
she(] 0N IN0 | S|IeD sHEn sloded | siaded
Hnon [spsodaciispodsuelt| 200 | peudsiedsig [suoneun

oday Alianoy. glLoz AMenue




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252} 426-3306 Fax

911 Communications Board Meeting

Thursday, January 23, 2018 — 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Buslding
MINUTES

Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon followed by the blessing by Assistant Chief Donald Hobbs
{Bethel FD) at 7pm.

Minuates from October 26, 2017 Meeting —via email.

Introductions (see sign-in sheet for attendance)
Reporis:

*% 911 Center - Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:
STAFFING
* 4 Potential New Part-Time Telecommunicators
TRAINING
« 1 Part-Time employee Scheduled for EMD Class
*  All TCs completed annual Sheriffs’ Standards In-Service
* EMBD Con-Ed is being done menthly through Richmond Community College and The Journal of
Emergency Dispatch
*  NCAware training was completed for all staff and is actively being used
* Quality Assurance on EMD calls is still being reviewed by National @ with Krystal and Anthony
completing the weekly reviews
*  National Q representative will be on-site on February 79-8™ and a mandatory staff meeting will be
held on the 8® including all TCs
*  DCI & CAD integration tralning still in progress

EQUIPMENT
= Tower Sites continue to be visited monthly by EM
* Integration of DCI and CAD is a work in progress — hope to train staff in February
* Back-Up 911 Center Update
* Duplicate phone equipment in being installed this week in Chowan. We took our 1%
Perquimans 911 Call in Chowan today and dispatched. Lots more work to go...but we
are making progress.
*  Our expected completion date for the Back-Up 911 Center has been pushed back to the
second quarter of 2018 due to delays with the radio tower at Chowan 91 1.

GIS Mapping- Rhonda Money - No report.



CR-1 - Page 2

Law Enforcement
% Sheriff's Office ~ No report.
% Hertford PD ~ No report.
% Winfall PD ~ Absent.

Volunteer Rescue Squad
¢ Mark Symons — No report,
Fire Departments
¥ Chief's Association — No report,
» Bethel Fire Dept -
* Bomb class March 24" - March 25%. Starts at 8am-4pm. Concerning meth labs
and what to look for.
= April 14" BBQ Supper,
Belvidere Fire Dept — February 17" — BBQ Supper
Durants Neck Fire Dept — No report.
Hertford Fire Dept — No report.
Inter-County Fire Dept — March 3% — BBQ Supper
Winfall Fire Dept ~ February 22™ — Pancake & Sausage
NC Forestry — Provided via email by Rob Lacy: New Smoke Chaser — Grayson
Stevenson. Rob Davis has moved to district position and they have an open position for a
ranger.
Town of Hertford — Absent,
Town of Winfall — Absent.
County Commissioner — Absent.
County Manager — Passed along thanks and congratulations that inspections were passed.
Emergency Services Director — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

Emergency Management

VVVYYYV

L)
L

'y

!

L)
o

e

!

Continue te be active in the DPR [ and DAWG meetings.
Jonathan and Jarvis attended the recent NCEM Forum in Goldshoro,

CodeRed (Reverse 911) contract updated and renewed — working with the Water Dept to add new

contacts and with County Manager’s office to add a county employee call SIOUp.

The Chowan-Perquimans LEPC has applied for a HazMat Preparedness Project Grant:

o This project will be a Hazardous materials transportation incident involving chemical exposures which will require
(1) en scene conteol of the spifled substance and decontaminating of injured individuals as weil as some responders.
1t will require the activation of the Regionat SMAT 1, RRT, Health Department, State DOT, Railroad System,
Vidant Chowan Hospita and {2) involves the possible exposure of individuals to a chemical or pathogen that will
require the activation of the Health Depariment and the sefting up of 2 POD {Point of Distribution) and §NS
{Stralegic Nationat Stockpile) to prophylacticaliy treat a number of community and first responders for an exposure
te & substance.

o The project will be a two-day event. The exact tocation and placarded substance, along with relevant weather and
time elements will be chosen during the exercise planning phase, but wiil most likety be staged in the Fown of
Winfall. The incident scale will necessitate the application of retual aid support from both LEPC participating
counties, along with olber support as the situation evolves. The exercise will focus on the first few eritical howrs of
the activation of the jurisdiction’s on-scene Incident Command System {FCS). Elements of the meident will be

presented as a live event with the initial scenario introducing the emergency. in addition to participants and a

2



EMS

CR-1 - Page 3

facilitator, the exercise will be supported by evaluators whose Job is t observe the ongoing actions and compare the

process used by the participants to the support and guidance provided in the Emergency Operations Plans (EOPs).

¢ NEREMSA continues to be an active regional form for training and ems administrators — Matt is serving
as the Secretary and Jonathan as the Vice Chair.

* Dr. Furia has resigned her post with SAMC and has started her private practice in Elizabeth City, NC.
We are currently in discussions with EM Care administration to look at options for Medical Direction.

& Paramedic Timeline Update

o

Q
Qa
o}
o}

The January 2™ transition went smooth
DHHS application has been submitted and we are awaiting a site visit
I Paramedic Shift Supervisor position open due to resignation {going to East Care)

4 Full-time Paramedic positions open (one position due to a tech leaving for Pasq-Camden EMS}
Have hired several additional part-time staff (all levels) and hope to hire a few more Medics soon

Oid Business: -Fire Hydrant Mapping

-Previous Fire Chief's Association Concerns

* SOGs regarding EMS response (EMS Dispatch has been updated
per the fire chief’s request — no EMS response on single station alarms unless
medically necessary

-Texting Update — Agency Rosters distributed

-3 Quarter Report by Department {distributed via email)

New Business: -Texting Update — Agency Rosters Distributed

-Rehabilitation SOG

-2017 Repart by Agency {via email)

~Host for April 26, 2018 Meeting (Inter-County),
QOctober 25, 2018 Meeting (Durants Neck)

-Additional Comments / Concerns

Meeting Schedule: April 26, 2018, July 26, 2018, October 25, 2018

Adjournment

Respectfully Submitied Krystal Agosto, Shift Supervisor & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director



CR-1 - Page &

PERQUIMANS 911 COMMUNICATIONS BOARD MEETING

DATE; I~ 35~  TIME: 190

Name Agency CeliPhone @~ Emait
fﬁifﬂ’}‘zn ;}uhn:w Qﬁf?u:ww &i\m%} Gy 55; Hee o
o mas ,Z{}Cag_ﬂ wyrb R
uag Trogdal (//y(a o 333-%ee
o Mbtts  DFVEO @-zmes
Wﬁfha Cunley PNVFp 337944
ﬁsé&# _émg_ o DNVED 330 geyo. -
"’"f”‘ Wﬁ% fe ,,,;___f*,’—,_'_"{f’,.-‘* ;__ o 33¢ev2ze
3; ?‘* 5@”@{ T C {x;’}; ’i . _
ﬁlams BVFD D359 -p90

sez - Jt7 ) -

Eﬁ%ﬂlﬁéég : _:__B_wb e 332.506/
a}wqm /}?b’?t; ) m:_n e L L S

?\‘ﬁ l‘ﬁ‘& ﬁﬂ)ﬁ% = ECng G 2 (0 R Y S P
.,,f —-m? /-‘:‘f’“l 5 3,*",,3:..53,‘?5_, e

ces-ler ;ﬁr{ Ef"fﬁ Y zozzn o T4
: ?"L‘r?}r,, EraS | FH3-330 2604

j’f crig S SIS - i fJCdLH{, . 233 {“"{73

/;ew/ &/5/5 /4//‘72_7 L :(77’“ g7 ffff?/
W &:.L.n-\ HPD L A82 - HSS-3605 Polczc-\m?@fga SL«A&:J&

jﬂ@*\m&ﬁ?*ﬂ.h_% _ £~’aﬂa géfm L 253 32)- “"?3'!7 -3 Jr3 B Gt hntgou

f

"y _G‘lﬁ o3 -t.c,./




CR-1 - Page 5

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
P. O. Box 563
Hertford, Neorth Caroling 27944
{252) 426-5646

STANDARD OPERATING GUIDELINES

SUBJECT SOG NO.
Rehabilitation F13
ISSUE DATE
April 18, 2012
UPDATED
Janpary 25, 2018
Purpose:  To ensure that the physical and mental condition of Emergency Service Workers operating at the scene of
an emergency or training exercise dogs not deteriorate to a point that affects the safety of each Emergency
Service Workers or that jeopardizes the safety and integrity of the operation.
Responsibilities:

A Incident Commander
- The Incident Commander shall maintain an awareness of the condition of Emergency Service Personnel

operating within their span of contro! and ensure that adequate steps are taken to provide for each
member's safety and health.

The eommand structure shall be utilized to reguest relief and the reassignment of fatigued crews.

B. Emergency Service Personnel (Firefighters'EMTs/Law Enforcement/Etc.)

During periods of hot weather, Emergency Service Personne) shall be encouraged to drink water and
activity beverages throughout the incident.

During any emergency incident or training evolution, all members shall advise their Incident Commander
when they believe that their level of fatigue or exposure to heat or cold is approaching a levet that could
affect themselves, their crew, or the operation in which they are invelved.

Emergency Service Personnel shall also remain aware of the health and safety of other members of their
CTEwW,

C. EMS Crew

The EMS crew on scene shall set up a rehabilitation area in an appropriate location and with the
coordinated efforts of the EMS Shift Supervisor and Incident Command
The EMS crew on scene shall constantly perform a visual evaluation of signs of heat exhaustion
or fatigue.
If a person exhibits any signs of heat exhaustion or fatigue, the EMS Crew shall measure vital
signs.
The Fire crew must self-rehab (rest and hydration) for at least 10 minutes foliowing:
o  Depletion of one 30-minute SCBA cylinder
o After 20 minutes of intense work without wearing an SCBA

(NFPA 1584, 2008)

Fire Crew must enter formal rehab area, drink appropriate fluids, be medically evaluated, and rest
for a minimum of 20 minutes afier any of the following:
o Depletion of two 30-minutes SCBA cylinders
o Depletion of one 435- or 60-minute SCBA cylinder
o Whenever encapsulating chemical protective clothing is worn
o Following 40} minutes of intense work without SCBA
(NFPA 1584, 2008}



CR-1 - Page &

Names and vital signs for each evaluated person should be recorded on a log sheet for the
incident {see attached).
Hany vital signs are out of range, the person should rest and remain in the rehabilitation area
with monitored oral hydration and vital sign checks. Below isa general guide for the need for
continued rehabilitation:

Blood Pressure:  Systolic > |1 30mmFg or Diastolic > 10mmitg

Respiration: >24 per minute

Pulse: >120 per minute or significantly irregular
Temperature: >10{L6

o (If monitoring equipment is available)

8-3% - Normal

3-12% without signs and symptoms or history of exposure — observe

3-12% with signs and symptoms or history of exposure — Treat

12% & above — Treat & Transport
Note: When vitals return to an acceptable range Emergency Service Personnel will be released. —If
Emergency Service Personnel must be transported for additional treaiment/observation, 2 second EMS
Crew will be dispatched to the scene.



	Agenda
	Notes
	Approval of Minutes
	Tax Releases
	Personnel Matters
	Merit Increases
	Budget Amendment
	Janitorial Service Agreements
	Presentation & Introduction of Employees
	Bland Baker, Trillium
	Nick Lolies, Water Supervisor
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Recreation Advisory Committee
	FY 2017-18 Audit Contract
	Closed Session
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

